SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, Califormua 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9733
Telephone (8035) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http:/fsslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
QOceano, California 93445

Wednesday, June 15, 2011 af 6:00 PM

Board Members Agencies

Bill Nicoells, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Lori Angello, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arroyo Grande

Alternates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Mary Lucey, Director Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:

e Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you.

e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited io 3 minutes or less.
e  Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.
s  Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the audience shali not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distribuied (0 a majority of the Board after the posting of this
agenda will be available for public inspection af the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD a member agency. 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans with
Dicabilitics Act and California Government Code 34954 2, requests for disability refated modification or accommeodation, including auxiliary aids or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in crder to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at 803-544-4011



SSLOCSD Agenda 06-15-11

CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each itemn 15
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

3a. Review and Approval of Minutes of June 1, 2011 Meeting

3b. Review and Approval of Warrants

3c. Financial Report ending May 31, 2610

3d. Plant Superintendent's Report

3e.  Centrifuge project status (June 7, 2011)

BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL TTEMS:

A.  2611-12 FY AUDIT; REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Stafl recommends the Board direct staff to issue requests for proposals for auditing the
District’s financial records for FY 2010-11

B. SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM USE ORDINANCE, ORDINANCE 2011-1
Staff recommends the Board consider the proposed ordinance, conduct a public hearing
and thereafter, adopt Ordinance No 2011-1

¢ REVIEW OF MAY 31,2011 GRAND JURY REPORT
Staff recommends the Board receive a report from District Counsel regarding the status of
the District’s pending response

D.  FY 2010-11 PRELIMINARY BUDGET ~ MAJOR BUDGET ITEMS AND
OPERATING BUDGET REVIEW
Staff recommends the Board Review and consider the proposed FY 2011-12 Major Budget
Ttems (MBIs); advertise July 6, 2011 for a public hearing to adopt the proposed FY 201 0-11
Budget, including the operating budget and major budget ltems; alternatively, continue the
July 6% hearing to July 20 for final action.

MISCELLANEQCUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
e Results of Shift Supervisor Promotional Exam
o  Status of operational and management pecr review process
e Meeting with County Public Works regarding Oceano Lagoon flooding
b. Miscellaneous Written Communications
e Response to State Water Resources Control Board for April 18, 2011 NOV

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION
e Conference with legal counsel pursuant to Government Code 54956.9 (2)
Existing litigation; Douglas vs Appleton, et al. and Douglas vs SSLOCSD, et al.
e Conference with labor negotiators
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6:
Agency designated representatives: Mike Seitz, Tony Ferrara
Unrepresented employee: John Wallace

o



SSLOCSD Agenda 06-15-11 3

2. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

9. CONSIDERATION OF AMENDED CONTRACTS FOR DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
JOHN WALLACE AND DISTRICT ENGINEER WALLACE GROUP

10.  ADJOURNMENT



(]

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Strect
Oceano, CA 93445

Minutes of Wednesday, June 1, 2011

6:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Bill Nicolis, City of Grover Beach; Director Lori Angello, Oceano
Community Services District; Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande.
Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Mike Seitz, District

Counsel,
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

Mr. Jeff Pienack of the Surfrider Foundation read from an article published May 19, 2011 in the
Coast News Opinion Page.

Mr. Brad Snook of the Surfrider Foundation questioned a Santa Maria Times article published
March 15 whereby Counse] Seitz stated ‘a sample was taken, tested and reported to the Regional
Water Quality Board on the same day and no vielation was found by the Water Quality Board®.
He also stated his comments of May 18" should be included in the minutes of that meeting. He
further stated that the Surfrider Foundation continues to request an independent investigation be
put on the June 15, 2011 agenda.

Counsel Seitz addressed Mr. Snook’s allegation regarding his quote given to a reporter of the Five
Cities Times Press Recorder and published by the Santa Maria Times. He clarified that what he
said was in reference 10 a particular sample, which was taken, tested, and reported with no
violation found. He reiterated that his statement was accurate and he stood by it.

CONSENT AGENDA

A Review and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of May 18, 2011.
B. Review and Approval of Warrants,

C. Plant Superintendent’s Report

It was moved by Director Angello, seconded by Chairman Nicolls to approve Consent
Agenda item 3a as presented. Motion carried with Director Ferrara not voting due to his
absence at that meeting,

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello to approve Consent
Agenda item b and 3¢ as presented. Metion carried.

BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS

A. Equipment Service Agreement, Varec Flame, Flame Arresters, Vacuum Relief
Valves and Drip Traps.

Administrator Wallace informed the Board that the District has previously purchased and



Minutes of 06-01-11 Page 2

installed several pieces of Varec equipment around the plant, such as the flare, flame
arresters, vacuum relief valves and drip traps which require specialized calibration and
regular maintenance to ensure their proper operation. Specialized services are required to
meet permitting requirements of APCD and are supplemental to the on-going maintenance
performed by District staff. Staff recommends the Board approve an annuai service
contract with Varec Inc. in the amount of $3,702.00 for an equipment service.

Director Angello asked if there was a Jocal firm which could perform this service.
Administrator Wallace replied that staff was continuing to investigate that possibility but
has not located a firm qualified to date. The service needs to be completed by a certified
provider in order to maintain the warranty.

Director Angello questioned when the warranty expires.

After Board discussion it was decided to further negotiate the cost of this service or
continue to ook for local service vendors.

B. New Cenlrifuge 2A, Progress Payment.

Administrator Wallace presented Progress Payment No. 7 to Brough Construction in the
amount of $187,329.96 after retention is deducted. Staff has monitored work performed
under this contract and believes the inveice reflects the actual work performed by Brough
Construction.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello te approve
Progress Payment No. 7 to Brough Construction, Inc. in the amount of $187,329.96
after retention is withheld. Motion carried.

C. Introduction/First Reading of the Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance.

Administrator Wallace reviewed for the Board that a Sanitary Sewer System Use
Ordinance, proposed Ordinance 2011-1, is required to meet the District’s NPDES Permit
No. CAG048003 requirements and is a required element of the Sewer System
Management Plan, which in turn is required by the State Water Resources Control Board.
This ordinance will provide the legal authority necessary to manage and maintain the
wastewater systems in accordance with established standards. In order to adopt the
proposed Ordinance, it is necessary that the Board introduce the Ordinance with a first
reading. A public hearing regarding the adoption of the Ordinance will be conducted at
the subsequent meeting on June 15, 2011. Modifications can be made this time of the first
reading. However, any such changes at the public hearing will require that the Ordinance
be reintroduced.

Director Ferrara asked Counsel Seiiz to verify if the language in Paragraph 5.04
‘Emergency Measures’ can be used as the authority language in the Emergency Plan he is
currently working on. Counsel Seitz stated he would research the question and provide an
answer.

Director Angello asked Administrator Wallace to schedule a meeting with her in order to
have a better understanding of its details. Administrator Wallace replied that a meeting

would be arranged.

Chairman Nicolls opened the meeting to public comment regarding this item.



Minutes of 06-01-11 Page 3

Mr. Brad Snook stated that he was unclear on the Water Board’s direction regarding this
Ordinance. He requested that the Board clarify their direction before going further with
the Ordinance.

£t was moved by Director Fervara, seconded by Director Angelio to formally
introduce the Sanitary Sewer System Use ordinance by reading it by title only and
scheduie a public hearing at the next regular Board meeting on June 15, 2011,
Motion carried by unanimous roil call vote,

Administrator Walace responded to Mr. Snook by stating that the directions from the
Water Board basically originate from the Sewer System Management Plan, he added that
those documents are on file with the Water Board if Mr. Snook would like to review them.
D. FY 2010-11 Q3 Budget Review Adjustments, Resolution No. 2011-289
Administrator Wallace presented the District’s third quarter Budget Review and
Adjustments. A detailed line item review of each of the adjustments was provided for
Board.
It was moved by Director Angelio seconded by Director Ferrara to approve
Resolution No. 2010-28% “A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FY 20619-11
BUDGET AT THIRD QUARTER” and on the following roll call vote:
AYES: Chairman Nicolls, Birecior Angello, Director Ferrara
NOES: None
The foregoing Resolution was hereby adopted the 1% day of June 2011,
E. FY 2011-12 Preliminary Operating Budget
Administrator Wallace presented the proposed 2011-12 Fiscal Year Budget for Board
review, He reviewed each page of the proposed budget and asked the Board to review the
document in depth and bring further changes and questions fo the next meeting.
Director Ferrara suggested that Major Budget ltem 10 MBI 07 Emergency Response Plan
be reduced and then perhaps combined with Major Budget {tem 10 MBI 11 O&M Manual
and Associated SOP Training.
Chairman Nicolls opened the meeting to public comment regarding this item.
Mr. Brad Snook stated that he had noticed in recent meetings that Watlace Group
expenses are now being itemized for each project. He stated his opinion that this was a
valuable addition to information being provided.

5. MISCELLANEOUS [TEMS
Al Miscellaneous Oral Communications

Administrator Wallace provided a brief update regarding the Inflow and Infiltration Study.

B. Miscellaneous Written Communications



Minutes of 06-01-11

10.

Administrator Wallace presented several pieces of written communications for Board
review including an overall status update of District activities and a letter to California
Fine Wire regarding the legal authority to inspect their premises.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
There were no public comments at this time.
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Conference with labor negotiators pursuant to government Code Section 54957.6: Agency
designated representatives: John Wallace/Tom Zehnder; Unrepresented employee: Bob
Barlogio.

Conference with legal counsel pursuant to government Code 54956.9(a) Existing
fitigation: Douglas vs Appleton, et al. and Douglas vs SSLOCSD, et al.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

District Counsel Seitz reported that with respect to the first item, labor negotiations, that
the Board had considered a contract amendment for Bob Barlogio for his services as
Interim Chief Plant Operator.

As to the second item, regarding litigation, there was no reportable action.

CONSIDERATION OF INTERIM PLANT SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT
AMENDMENT.

The Board considered and approved a contract amendment with Bob Barlogic for
continmied services as Interim Chief Plant Superintendent

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business 10 come before the Board the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 8:00 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING

Page 4



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER

6/15/2011
ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE § INV. #/ SERVICE PERIOD §E WARRANT NG.§ ACCT g ACCT BRKDN FOTAL

ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS EMP DENTAL JULY 0641511-5664) 6025 6879.67 679.67
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMP UNIFORMS 5991378 5972760 651 7025 3583.62 353.62
ARROWHEAD LAB WATER 01E0G12817373 668 8040 96.63 958.63
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 99485 59852 101205 67§ 8050 15,248.57] 15,246.57
CENTRAL COAST WATER LAB WATER 9940 68F 8040 60.00 B0.00,
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS [INTERNET SERVICE JUNE 69f 7011 53.35 53.35
COASTAL ROLLOFF FFR NETTING PROJECT 52799 70§ 8060 1,054.83 1,054,093
EARTH SYSTEMS PACIFIC OEMBIOB CENTRIFUGE 237408 74§ 20/8065 1,649.00 1,848.00
ENVIRONMENTAL WYR SOLU  JVAREC PARTS 1431 72F 8080 2,334.87 2,334.87
FARM SUPPLY CO SF6 FILTER 656107 73f 8060 940,69 540.69;
Fit CONTROLS CALIBRATE METER 2011-519 74F 8030 10008 810.00;
GAS COMPANY GAS SERVICE MAY F5] 7082 884.31 884,31
GORDON SAND $DRYING BED SAND 0620749 78] 8030 1,.645.75 1,645.75
HACH GO LAB SUPPLIES 7254590 778 8040 48.01 48.01
JB DEWAR VEHICLE FUEL 763833 78% 8020 106.18 106.18
JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES LANCSCAPE SUPPLIES 57654465 785 8080 270.28 270.29
£ AB SAFETY SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES 1017383813 80 8056 113.98 113.698
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE [LEGAL FEES 131555 81§ 7071 162.00 162.00)
LOUIE'S CRANE SERVICE FFR NETTING PROJECT 7666 82§ BOBC 4,800.00 4.800.00
MC MASTER CARR MISC SUPPLIES 86260162 83t 803C 178.29 178.29
MINERS ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES MAY 84f BO55 514 50 537.95

8080 23.45
MURCAL, INC EQUIP REFPAIR 19680 85F 8030 72.83 72.83
Qcse WATER SERVICE 7094 86F 7084 48497/ 484,97
QFFICE DEPOY COMPUTER SUPPLIES 87k 7015 141,34 141.34
PIONEER EQUIPMENT LOADER BLADRES DP78180 887 8032 146.54 146,54
POLYDYNE, INC. CLARIFLOC 608746 891 8050 5,875.81 5,875.81
PRAXAIR DIST WELDING SUPPLIES 38706047 905 8030 38.25 38.25
SANTA MARIA DIESEL MISC SUPPLIES 14244 g1] 8055 142.90] 142.80;
SO CO SANITARY SERVICE TRASH SERVICE g2 7093 82.77 82.77
TELEDYNE ISCO DISCHARGE TUBING 606700046 938 8040 171.55) 171.55
TITAN INDUSTRIAL&SAFETY MISC SUPPLIES 1048706 1045654 1045723 947 8030 268.76 1,609.37|

1045774 1045775 1045779 8056 792.26

1045756 8060 548.35;
UNITED STAFFING TEMP LABOR FFR NET 050635 056705 050760 95§ B060 2,412.00 2,112.00
WOESTE ELECTRIC ELEC REPAIRS 5855 5979 96f 8060 1,082.50 1,0662.50,
WALLACE GROUP ADMIN SERVICES MAY 97 7076 23,106.61 69.980.42

OPERATIONS MAY various 22,322.6%

STORM EVENT MAY 7082 961.5%

REIMBUR PROJECTS MAY various 4,929.47

MBI PROJECTS MAY various 18,879.06
SUB TOTAL 114,066.34 114,066.34
PAYROLL PPE 6/3/11 15,508.10 15,506.10
GRAND TOTAL 128,672.44 129,572.44]

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 061511-5684 - 061511-56897 together with the supporiing evidence

have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SQUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,

together with warrants guthorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and

warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.ssiocsd.org/

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: John 1. Wallace, District Administrator
DATE: June 9, 2011

SUBJECT:  Monthly Financial Review (May 2011)

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of May the District made deposits in the amount of $388,731.36 which is
attributed to regular service fee collections and two new hookups totaling $4,950.00. Total
revenue collected to date for the 2010/11 Fiscal Year is $2,624,675.85.

During the month of May the District totaled $318,629.07 in expenses, of that amount
$2472.097.94 reflects normal operating expenses and $76,171.13 was expended on Major Budget
Items. Total expenses for the 2010/11 fiscal year to date are $3,328,539.01.

Local Agency Investment Fund

The LAIF balance was $4.286,245.27 at May 31, 2011.

Countv of San Luis Obispo Fund

As of May 31, 2011 the cash balance with the County of San Luis Obispo Auditor totaled
$320,240.94. The County issues all District checks and all deposits are made to this agency, as
such the County provides ‘banking services’ to the District and serves as a second set of books
for internal control purposes.

Rabobank Funds

As of May 31, 2011 the cash balance with Rabobank totaled $33,729.26. This account is used
for LAIF transfers and issues payroll checks through the District’s contracted payroll provider
service. Iunds are transferred periodically from LAIF in order to cover those expenses.



MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Government Code Section 53646(d))
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPCO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FOR MAY 34, 2011

FUND 19 FUND 20 FUND 28 COMBINED
OPERATING EXPANSION | REPLACEMENT FUNDS
CASH BALANCE -773,767.82 4711,592.74 702,380.55 4,640,215 47
Cash W/County 2,828,543.04 -1,208,121.49 -1,400,181.51 320,240.94
Cash W/LAIF -3,736,041.02 5,919,714.23 2,102 572.06 4,286,245.27
Cash W/Rabobank 33,729.26 0.00 0.00 33,728.26
CURRENT LOANS
Energy Project Financing 433,458.61
DEPOSITS:
Current Month 383,781.36 4,950.00 0.00 388,731.36
Total 10-11 To Date 2,505,621.81 113,664.84 5,380.20 2,624 675.85
EXPENSES:
Current Month 242,007.54 73,145.38 3,025.75 318,260.07
Total 10-11 To Date 2,497 533.07 648,342.18 182,663.78 3,328,538.01
Reav over (under} Exp - Current 141,683.42 -68,185.38 -3,025.75 70,462 .29
Reav gver (undet) Exp - YTD 8,088.74 -534,677.32 -177,274 .58 -703,863.16
INTEREST POSTED 496.23 3,786.49 1,763.43 6,046.15
Total 10-11 INTEREST TO DATE: 715.83 11,571.84 5,380.20 17,676.87
NEW CONNECTIONS CURRENT CURRENT 10 - 11 10 - 141
NUMBER REVENUE NUMBER REVENUE
Arroyo Grande 2 4,950.00 16 82,293.00
Grover Beach 0 0.00 3 7,425.00
Oceano 0 0.00 5 12,375.00
TOTAL NEW DISTRICT CONNECTIONS 2 4,950.00 24 102,083.00




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http:/fwww.sslocsd.ory/

Date: Jun6, 2011

To:  John Wallace i %Jw
From: Bob Barlogio, acting CPO
Re:  Superintendent’s Report

For the month of May, 2011:

The average daily flow was 2.56 million gallons per day.

Average influent BOD was 302mg/l, total suspended solids was 410mg/l.
The average effluent BOD, was 31 mg/L

The average effluent total suspended solids (TSS), was 28 mg/l.

Our Himit is 40 mg/1, monthly average on each.

Average BOD removal rate, was 92%, TSS removal was 93%.

Staff replaced the netting on the FFR during the month of May, 24-hour composite sampling was
conducted during this project. Results are within limits as shown above.

We have the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program certification back again. We are
certified to run chlorine residuais, pHs and temperatures in house.

We had a couple high fecal coliform results during the month of May, probably due to the
netting replacement project. But we are meeting the limits as per our NPDES permit. The plant
has been performing well. Please see attached graphs.



May 2011 plant effluent

BBOD. |
| ®mSUSP. SOLIDS

4000

800
800

May-11

700
600
500 -
400 -

300

200 -

SR Fecaf S

—s— 7 day median limit

100




2.80

2.80

2.70

MGD

2.50

2.40

2.30

2.20

2.10

May 2011

2.80

1T 3 5 7 9 1113 1517 19 21 23 25 27 29 31

| —— INFLUENT FLOW MGD/,

DAILY

May-11

1600

1400 |-

1200

1000 -

800

800

400

200

1

3 58 7 9 1113 15 17 18 21 23 26 27 28 3

'—e—Cl2 USED ibs/day DAILY .




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Alcha Gceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
htip://sslocsd.org/

June 7, 2011

Centrifuge Status

The centrifuge was moved successfully without any problems today. Piease see photos. Other
activities foday included:

removal of #2 sludge transfer pump

removal of grinder

installation of new grinder

connection and successiul testing of all fiber optic cables

delivery and placement of 50 tons of red rock ouiside the bin in the sludge lagoon area
placement of centrifuge anchor bolts and grouting them in place

commencement of concrete repairs on side of centrifuge building

NGk wh -

Activities planned for tomorrow are:
1. set and level centrifuge skid
instali grout around skid
complete application of concrete repairs on side of building
complete setting of #2 sludge transfer pump
completion of studge transfer piping
testing of grinder
compietion of red rock outside of bin wall

No gtk L

Peter Rynning
Resident Engineer






H
£
i
M
:
H

%







SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Admim’strat(@)\/
Date: June 15, 2011

Subject: 2010-11 Fiscal Year Audit Proposals

Recommendation:
Direct staff to issue requests for proposals for auditing the District’s financial records for FY 2010-11.

Funding:
The preliminary FY 2011-12 Budget is recommending $7,000.00 to be budgeted for this item.

Discussion:

Each year, the District is required to retain a qualified CPA firm to act as an outside auditor to review the
District’s financial records for the previous year.

Staff is recommending that requests for proposals (RFPs) be issued to qualified firms at the beginning of July.
Those who respond to be considered for selection will be provided additional information to assist them in

providing a proposal for this engagement.

We then expect to bring back a recommendation in August for the Board’s selection and for award of a
contract.

061511 Audit RFP.docx



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
htin://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors o ';
From: John Wallace, District Admiﬂiszmto?\é?%f‘“’f
Date: June 15, 2011

Subj ect: Public Hearing of the Drafl San#tary Sewer Systern Use Ordinance, Ordinance No. 2011-1

Recommendation:
e Consider the proposed Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, Ordinance No. 2011-1

e Conduct a public hearing regarding the Ordinance and if there are no changes, adopt the Ordinance
and authorize its publication.

Funding:

Development of the Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance is included under dccount 19-7087, Waste
Discharge Reporting as part of the FY 2010-11 Budget. As of the end of March 2011, $3,496 has been
expended in Account 19-7087, leaving a remaining balance of $16,504. Expenditures for the develapment

of the Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance are estimated at $4,500, which will leave a remaining balance
of $12,004.

Discussion:

The Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance is required by the District’s NPDES Permit No. CAG048003
and is required element of the Sewer System Management Plan, which in turn is required by the State
Water Resources Control Board, Water Quality Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ. This ordinance will provide
the legal authority necessary to manage and maintain the wastewater systems n accordance with
established standards.

Previcusly the District adopted Ordinance No. 1994-1, a “Pretreatment Ordinance,” which addresses a
number of discharges that may be harmful to the District’s treatment system. However, with new discharge
orders and requirements as part of the District’s required SSMP, the proposed ordinance addresses current
RWQCB reguirements.

In order to adopt the Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, the Board introduced the Ordinance with a
first reading on June 1, 2011. A public hearing regarding the adoption of the Ordinance will be conducted
at the June 15, 2011 Board meeting. Afler the public hearing, if there are still no changes, adopt the
Ordinance and direct staff to publish or post it in accordance with California Health and Safety Code
Section 6490, Any modifications after the public hearing will require that the Ordinance be reintreduced.

To date, revisions to the Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance include:
= References to “the currently adopted Uniform Plumbing Code” were revised to reference “the
currently adopted Uniform Plumbing Code or California Plumbing Code, whichever is more

stringent.”

= Clarification of “public sewer” to mean those sewers owned and maintained by the District



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM USE ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE No. 2011-1
June 1, 2011



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 1
.61 CODE ADOPTION i
161010 ADOPTION [
1.01.020 TITLE—CITATION—REFERENCE 1
1.01.030 CODIFICATION AUTHORITY 1
{.01.040 ORDINANCES PASSED PRIOR TO ADOPTION OF THE CODE 2
1.01.050 REFERENCE APPLIES TO ALL AMENDMENTS 2
1.01.060 ARTICLE, CHAPTER, AND SECTION HEADINGS P
1.01.670 REFERENCE TO SPECIFIC ORDINANCES 2
1.01.080 EFFECT OF CODE ON PAST ACTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS 2
1.01.090 EFFECTIVE DATE 2
1.01.160  CONSTITUTIONALITY 2
1.02 PURPOSE AND POLICY 3
1.63 APPLICABILITY OF THE SEWER USE ORDINANCE 3
1.04 DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 4
ARTICLE 2 - CONNECTIONS 10
2.01 AVAILABILITY DEFINED 14
202 NEW BUILDINGS H
2.03 GROUPS OF HOUSES OR BUILDINGS ON ONE LOT ig
2.64 PRIVATE SYSTEMS 18
2.04.010 PRIVATE SYSTEMS CONSTITUTING PUBLIC NUISANCES 10
2.04,020 BUILDINGS SERVED BY PRIVATE SYSTEMS 1o
2.04.030 APPLICATIONS AND APPROVAL t
2.04.040 ABANDONMENT 11
2.04.050 LOCATIONRESTRICTED 11
2.04.060 CONSTRUCTION AND INSPECTIONS 11
2.05 APPLICATIONS FOR SEWER CONNECTION it
2.06 APPROVAL i2
2.06.010 REQUIRED APPROVAL 12
2.06.020 APPROVAIL PROCESS 12
2.06.030 EXCEPTIONS i2
2.06.040 LIABILITY i2
2.7 CONSTRUCTION PROVISIONS 12
2.07.01¢ STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS 12
2.07.020 CONTRACTOR’S REQUIREMENTS 13
2.8 INSPECTIONPROVISIONS i3
2.08.010 INSPECTION REQUIRED 13
2.08.020 INSPECTION NOTICES 13
2.08.030 RIGHT OF ENTRY i3
2,09 SEWER PUMPS AND BACKFLOW VALVES 13

2.09.010 Niw BUILDINGS

13



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2.00.020 EXISTING BUILDINGS i3
2.09.030 LIABILITY 14
2.1 MAINTENANCE 14
2.11 ANNEXATIONS 14
2.11.010 CAPACITY DETERMINATIONS 14
2.11.020 COSTS ANDLIABILITY 14
ARTICLE 3 - BISCHARGES i3
3.61 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS is
3.01.010 GENERAL PROHIBITIONS 15
3.01.020 SPECIFIC PROHIBITIONS 15
3.02 SPECIALPROVISIONS 17
3.02.010 DILUTION PROHIBITED 17
3.02.020 SLUG DISCHARGES 17
3.02.030 SWIMMING POOL OR SPA WATER 17
3.02.040 WATER-SOFTENING SYSTEMS AND DEVICES 18
303 PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 13
3.04 FATS,OILS, AND GREASE PROGRAM i8
305 POINT OF APPLICATION OF LIMITS i3
306 DISTRICT'SRIGHT OF REVISION 18
ARTICLE 4 - AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY 19
4.01 RESPONSIBILITY OFUSERS 19
4.02 AUTHORITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 19
4.63 AUTHORITIES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 19
4,64 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR pall
4.5 FEES 20
4.05.010 AUTHORITY TO ASSESS AND COLLECTFEES 20
4.05.020 CONNECTIONFEES 20
4.05.030 DISPOSITION 21
4.05.040 EXCEPTIONS 21
4.05.05¢ SSLOCSD CHARGES 21
4.05.060 MEMBER AGENCY CHARGES 21
4.05.070 CHARGES FOR EXTRODINARY SERVICES 21
4.05.080 CREDITS 22
4.05.090 REIMBURSEMENT 22
4.05.100 PAYMENT 22
4.05.110 DELINQUENCIES—COLLECTION 22
4.05.120 DELINQUENCIES—LIENS 22

ii



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 5 - VIOLATIONS 23
5061 ENFORCEMENT 23
5.01.010 NOTICE OF VIOLATION 23
5.01.020 SUSPEND SERVICE 24
5.01.030 TERMINATE SERVICE 24
5.01.040 ADMINISTRATIVE ORBER 24
5.01.050 ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTIES 24
5.01.060 CIVIL ACTION 25
5.061.070 CRIMINAL PROSECUTION 25
5.2 LIABILITYFORDAMAGES FORVIOLATION 26
5.3 HEARINGS AND APPEALS 26
5.04 EMERGENCY MEASURES 27
ARTICLE 6 - ADOPTION 18

iii



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM USE ORDINANCE
Ordinance No. 2011-1

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR AND REGULATING THE ACCEPTANCE OF
INDUSTRIAL WASTE AND CONTAMINATED GROUNDWATER
INTO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM OF
THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

ARTICLE 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS
1.0% CODE ADOPTION

The Governing Board of South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District does adopt the
ordinance and general regulation as follows:

1.61.616 ADOPTION

There is hereby adopted the “South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Sanitary Sewer
System Use Ordinance.”

1.01.020 TITLE—CITATION—REFERENCE

This code shall be known as the “South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Sanitary
Sewer System Use Ordinance.” It shall be sufficient to refer to this code as the South San Luis
Obispo County Sanitation District Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance in any prosecution for
the violation of any provision thereof or in any proceeding at law or equity. It shall also be
sufficient to designate any ordinance adding to, amending, or repealing provisions of the
Ordinance as an addition or amendment to, or a repeal of the South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, or any portion thereof. Reference may
be made to the articles, chapters, sections and subsections of the South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance and such references shall apply fo that
numbered article, chapter, section or subsection as it appears in the code.

This code may also be referenced herein as “SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance”
or “the Ordinance.”

1.61.036 CODIFICATION AUTHORITY

This code consists of all the regulatory and penal ordinances and certain of the administrative
ordinances of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, codified pursnant to the
provisions of Section 4700 ez. seq. of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California.



1.01.040 ORDINANCES PASSED PRIOR TO ADOPTION OF THE CODE

The following ordinances, passed prior to adoption of this code, are hereby adopted and made a
part of this code: Ordinance No, 1994-1, and SSLOCSD Fats, Oils, and Grease Ordinance.

1.01.05¢ REFERENCE APPLIES TO ALL AMENDMENTS

Whenever a reference is made to this code as the “South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance” or to any portion thereof, or to any ordinance of
the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, the reference shall apply to all
amendments, corrections and additions heretofore, now or hereafler made.

1.01.060 ARTICLE, CHAPTER, AND SECTION HEADINGS

Article, chapter and section headings contained herein shall not be deemed to govern, limit,
modify or in any manner affect the scope, meaning or intent of the provisions of any articie,
chapter or section hereof.

1.61.67¢0 REFERENCE TO SPECIFIC ORBENANCES

The provisions of this code shall not in any manner affect matters of record which refer to, or are
connected with ordinances which are therein specifically designated by number or otherwise and
which are included within the code, but such reference shall be construed to apply to the
corresponding provisions contained within this code.

1.01.086 EFFECT OF CODE ON PAST ACTEIONS AND OBLIGATIONS

Neither the adoption of this code nor the repeal or amendment hereby of any ordinance or part or
portion of any ordinance of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District shall in any
manner affect the prosecution for violations of ordinances, which violations were committed
prior to the effective date, hereof, nor be construed as a waiver of any license, fee or penalty at
the effective date due and unpaid under such ordinances, nor be construed as a waiver of any
license, fee or penalty at said effective date due and unpaid under such ordinances, nor be
construed as affecting any of the provisions of such ordinances relating to the collection of any
such license, fee or penalty, or the penal validity of any bond or cash deposit in lieu thereof
required to be posed, filed or deposited pursuant to any ordinance and all rights and obligations
thereunder appertaining shall continue in full force and effect.

1.61.09¢ EFFECTIVE DATE

This code shall become effective on the date the ordinance codified in this chapter adopting this
code as the “Scuth San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Sanitary Sewer System Use
Ordinance” becomes effective.

1.61.100 CONSTITUTIONALITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this code is for any reason held to be
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
this code. The Governing Board of South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District hereby
declares that it would have passed this code, and each section, subsecction, sentence, clause and
phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences,

2



clauses or phrases had been declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this code
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original ordinance or ordinances shatl be
in full force and effect.

1.02 PURPOSE AND POLICY

The Ordinance sets forth uniform requirements for users of the Publicly Owned Treatment
Works for the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District and enables the District to
comply with all applicable State and Federal laws, including the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. §
1251 et seq.) and the General Pretreatment Regulations (40 CFR § 403).

The objectives of the Ordinance are:

1. To prevent the introduction of pollutants into the Publicly Owned Treatment Works
that will interfere with its operation;

2. To prevent the introduction of pollutants into the Publicly Owned Treatment Works
that will pass through the Publicly Owned Treatment Works, inadequately treated,
into receiving waters, or otherwise be incompatible with the Publicly Owned
Treatment Works;

3. To protect the physical structures of the Publicly Owned Treatment Works and the
efficient functioning of its component parts.

4. To protect the heaith and safety of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District personnel and its member agencies and preserve the safety and health of the
public.

5. To protect the environment from threat of hazard or harm resulting from the disposal
of waste.

6. To prevent the introduction of wastes to the Publicly Owned Treatment Works that
could result in the District being classified as a hazardous waste treatment, storage, or
disposal facility under the laws of the State of California or the United States.

7. To maintain the suitability of wastewater treated by the District for any adopted
reclamation use,

1.03 APPLICABILITY OF THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM USE ORDINANCE

The Ordinance shall apply to all users of the Publicly Owned Treatment Works. The Ordinance
provides for the public use of the SSLOCSD’s facilities through the adequate regulation of sewer
construction, sewer use, and wastewater discharges, the equitable distribution of costs resulting
from the program established herein, and procedures for complying with the requirements placed
upon SSLOCSD by other regulatory agencies.



1.04 DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

For the purpose of this chapter, unless otherwise apparent from the context, certain words and
phrases used in this chapter are defined as set forth in this section.

Administrative Complaint: A presentation (written document) by the District normally
reserved for the advanced stages of formal enforcement, giving notice to the discharger of the
nature and basis of the violations asserted and demanding specified amounts of money for
noncompliance.

Administrative Order: An Administrative Order is an enforcement document which directs
users to implement corrective or remedial measures. Levels of enforcement include: Cease and
Desist Orders, Compliance Orders, and Show Cause Orders.

Available Sewer: A sewer shall become available only after it has been accepted by the
SSLOCSD.

Backwater Valve: A device whose purpose is to prevent {low in a sewer in a direction opposite
to that of the intended drainage.

Board: The governing board of SSLOCSD. The Board of Directors consists of three directors,
appointed as specified in the SSLOCSD Member Agency Agreement.

Building: Any structure used for human habitation, or a place of business, recreation, or other
activity and containing sanitary facilities.

Building Sewer: That portion of any sewer beginning two feet from any building and extending
to, and including its connection to, a lateral sewer.

CCR: California Code of Regulations.

Cease and Desist Order: An Administrative Order directing a discharger to immediately halt
itlegal or unauthorized discharges, or to terminate its discharge altogether.

CFR: Code of Federal Regulations.

Cleansuat: A branch fitting installed in a sewer or other pipe for the purpose of providing access
for cleaning.

Compliance Order: An Administrative Order directing the discharger to achieve or restore
compliance by a specified date. A Compliance Order may include a compliance schedule with
specific milestones for achieving steps toward compliance, for tracking progress, and for the
discharger to report progress. '

County: County of San Luis Obispo, California.

Clean Water Act (CWA): The Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33. U.S.C. 1251, et seq.),
also referred to as the Clean Water Act, and any subsequent amendments thereto.



Discharger: Any person discharging industrial waste to the sewer system. This term specifically
includes any categorical industries connected to the sewer system, whether or not they discharge
process wastewater, It also includes any facilities with a reasonable potential for discharging
significant quantities of industrial waste, whether or not they are currently discharging process
waste.

District: South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District.

District Administrator: District Administrator is the administrator of the SSLOCSD or his
designated representative.

District Engineer: Registered Civil engineer appointed by the Board of SSLOCSD.

District’s Representative: Any person designated or retained by SSLOCSD, including the
Board or the District Administrator, to fulfill the sampling, monitoring, reporting, or inspection
services of SSLOCSD as required by the Ordinance, the waste discharge permit and/or all
applicable state, federal, or local regulations, and/or to perform the enforcement actions required
by the Ordinance. SSLOCSD representatives may include, but are not limited to, any of the
following: the SSLOCSD District Administrator, the SSLOCSD Environmental Services
Manager, other designated Environmental Services staff, a consuitant for SSLOCSD, or the
District Attorney.

Domestic Waste: Any waterborne waste of the type normally resulting from flushing and
washing waste products from residences and lavatories.

Enforcement Officer: Any person authorized to enforce certain provisions of the SSLOCSD
Ordinance.

Environmental Compliance Inspector: SSLOCSD representative responsible for ensuring
compliance.

EPA: United States Environmental Protection Agency.
Fixture: Any sink, tub, shower, toilet, or other facility connected to be drained to the sewer.

Food Service Establishments (FSE): Those establishments primarily engaged in activities of
preparing, serving, or otherwise making available for consumption foodstuffs and that use one or
more of the following preparation activities: cooking by frying, baking, grilling, sautéing,
rotisserie cooking, broiling, boiling, blanching, roasting, toasting, poaching. Also included are
infrared heating, searing, barbecuing, and other food preparation activity that produces a hot,
non-drinkable food product in or on a receptacle that requires washing.

Illegal Discharge: Any discharge of waste containing contaminants or pollutants prohibited by
state or federal law, or local limits including discharge to the wastewater treatment plant and
collection system, or to the storm drain system.

Elicit Connection: Any conveyance system, whether on the surface or subsurface, which allows
an illegal discharge to enter the storm drain system including, but not limited to, sewage, process

5



wastewater, or wash water; any connections to the storm drain system from indoor drains and
sinks not currently exempied or permitted, regardless of whether the drain or connection has
been previously allowed, permitted, or approved by a government agency; any drain or
convevance connected from any land use to the storm drain system, which has not been
dacumented or approved by the District; and any unpermitted connection of a stormwater system
to the publicly owned treatment works as defined in this Ordinance.

Indirect Discharge: The introduction of pollutants into the POTW from any nondomestic source
regulated under CWA Sections 307(b), (¢}, or (d}).

Industrial User: A source of indirect discharge.

Industrial Waste: Any waterborne waste from manufacturing, processing, or other industrial
activity, excluding domestic waste, boiler blowdown, and uncontaminated cooling water.
Substantial discharge of boiler blowdown closely associated with industrial activity shall be
considered an industrial waste discharge when such discharge has, in the opinion of the District
Administrator, a reasonable potential to affect the sewer system. Water borne wastes from
"commerciai” activities, such as automobile repair or photo processing, are expressly included in
this definition. Contaminate groundwater is also included in this definition.

Inflow and Infiltration (I/I): 1/] describe the manner in which groundwater and stormwater
enter the sewer system. Infiltration describes water entering the sewer system from groundwater
or from below ground level, and inflow describes water entering the sewer system directly. The
expression “inflow and infiltration,” or “VL,” refers to the combined effects of inflow and
infiltration.

Interference: A discharge, which alone or in conjunction with other sources, inhibits or disrupts
the District’s treatment processes, operation, sludge processes, use or disposal; and therefore, is a
cause of a violation of the District’s NPDES permit. Interference can also be applicable to the
prevention of beneficial sewage shudge use or disposal resulting in a violation of any of the
following statutory/regulatory provisions or permits issued under, or any more stringent State or
local regulations: Section 403 of the Clean Water Act; the Solid Waste Disposal Act, including
Title II commonly referred to as the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA); and
State regulations contained in any State sludge management plan prepared pursuant to Subtitle D
of the Solid Waste Disposal Act; the Clean Air Act; the Toxic Substances Control Act; and the
Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries Act.

Lateral Sewer: The portion of a sewer lying within a public right-of-way or easement which
lateral connects, or is intended to connect, a butlding sewer to a main sewer.

Lot: Any piece or parcel of fand bounded, defined or shown upon a plot or deed recorded in the
office of the county recorder and lawfully created; provided, however, in the event any structure
is located upon more than one parcel of land, all under the ownership and as defined in this
section, "lot” shall include all such parcels of land.

Manhele: A structure for the purpose of providing access by a man to a buried sewer.



Main Sewer: The sewers, excluding lateral sewers, whose main purpose is to accept wastewater
from laterals and convey it to the wastewater treatment plant.

Member Agency (MA): Any of the three entities which own and operate the collection system
in the SSLOCSD service area. These are the City of Arroyo Grande, the City of Grover Beach,
and the Gceano Community Services District. The relation of these agencies to SSLOCSD is
specified in the SSLOCSD Member Agency Agreement.

Noncompliance: Any violation of any part of the Ordinance or any other Federal, State or local
faw, regulation or order related to the discharge, indirect or otherwise, of industrial waste.

Notice of Vielation (NOV): An official written communication from the POTW 1o the
noncompliant user informing him that a violation has occurred and that appropriate corrective
action must be taken in a prescribed period of time.

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit: A permit issued for
direct discharge to the Pacific Ocean or other waters of the State. The permits are issued by the
Regional Water Quality Control Board, as part of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System.

Nuisance: Any nuisance defined by California statutes or known at common law or in equity
jurisprudence.

Pass through: A discharge which exits the POTW into waters of the United States in quantities
or concentrations, which alone or in conjunction with a discharge or discharges from other
sources, is a cause of a vielation of any requirement of SSLOCSD's NPDES permit, including an
increase in the magnitude or duration of a violation.

Penalty (Fine): A sum of money imposed upon a person as a penalty for an act of wrongdoing.
Permit: Any written authorization required pursuant to any regulation ordinance of the District.

pH: A numerical value representing the relative acidity or alkalinity of the waste discharge. pH
means the logarithin of the reciprocal of the weight of hydrogen ions in grams per liter of
solution.

Premises: The location of the process, storage, discharge, and business actions of any person
discharging to the sewer system.

Pretreatment: The reduction of the amount of pollutants, the elimination of pollutants, or the
alteration of the nature of pollutant properties in wastewater prior to, or in licu of, introducing
such pollutants into the POTW. This reduction or alteration can be obtained by physical,
chemical, or biological processes; by process changes; or by other means, except by diluting the
concentration of the pollutants unless allowed by an applicable pretreatiment standard.

Public Sewer: The portion of a sewer lying within a public right-of-way or easement maintained
by and subject to the jurisdiction of the District.



Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW): A "treatment works", as defined by Section 212
of the CWA (33 U.8.C. §1292) which is owned by SSLOCSD and its member agencics. This
definition includes any devices or systems used in the collection, storage, treatment, recycling,
and reclamation of sewage or industrial wastes of a liquid nature and any conveyances which
convey wastewater to a treatment plant.

RWQCEB: Regional Water Quality Controf Board, Central Coast Region.

Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance (88SSSUO): This document numbered 2011-1 and any
amendments thereto.

Service Area: The geographical area served by the SSLOCSD sewer system. This includes the
City of Arroyo Grande, the City of Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Service District.

Sewage: Any combination of domestic waste and industrial waste together with such ground,
surface, and stormwaters as may be present.

Sewer: A pipe or conduit for carrying wastewater.

Sewer System: Sewer system, as used in this Ordinance, includes all facilities of the South San
Luis Obispo Sanitation District and all facilities of any of SSLOCSD's Member Agencies for
collecting, pumping, treating and disposing of sewage or for reclaiming sewage byproducts.

Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP): A requirement from State Water Resources Control
Board General Waste Discharge Requirement Grder No. 2006-0003-DWQ.

“Shall” and “May”: Shall is mandatory. May is permissive.

Show Cause Order: A Show Cause Order is an order for the user to appear before the Board or
the Districi Administrator or his representative, to explain the noncompliance and why more
severe enforcement actions should not be taken. SSLOCSID may designate a hearing officer to
hear testimony for the hearing.

Side Sewer: A sewer beginning at the plumbing or drainage outlet of any building, industrial
facility, or preliminary treatment facility and terminating at a main sewer, and including the
building sewer and lateral sewer together.

Slug Discharge: A discharge capable of causing adverse impacts to the District, Member
Agencies, its workers, or the environment, or any polutant including an oxygen-demanding
pollutant released in a discharge at a flow rate and/or poliutant concentration which may cause
interference with the operation of the District's sewerage system. The discharge will be
considered a slug discharge if the flow rate or concentrations or quantities of pollutants exceed,
for any time period longer than fifteen (15) minutes, more than five (5) times the average twenty-
four (24) hour concentration, quantity, or flow during normal operations. A slug discharge is
considered to be a discharge of 3 non-routine, episodic nature, including, but not limited to a
bypass of a pretreatment system, an accidental spill, or a noncustomary batch discharge. Batch
discharges are intentional, controllable discharges that occur periodically within a user's process
(typically the result of a noncontinuous process). Accidental spills are unintentional, largely

8



uncontroiled discharges that may result from leaks or spills of storage containers or
manufacturing processes in an area with access to floor drains.

SSLOCSD: The public District formed in South 8an Luis Obispo County, California by the San
Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors and including the agencies identified in the SSLOCSD
Member Agency Agreement.

U.S.C.: United States Code.

User: Any person who contributes or causes a coniribution of wastewater, including domestic
waste, into the sewer system.

Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP): The portion of the POTW that is designated to
provide treatment of municipal sewage, commercial sewage, and industrial wastewater.

Waters of the State: Any watcrs, surface or underground, saline or fresh, within the boundaries
of the State.

Working Day: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday, excluding Federal or
California State holidays.



ARTICLE I - CONNECTIONS
2.61 AVAILABILITY DEFINED

For the purpose of the Ordinance, a public sewer shall be deemed to be available to a building if
such sewer is within two hundred fifty (250) feet of the nearest property line of the lot upon
which such building ts located.

2.02 NEW BUILDINGS

Any newly constructed building to which a public sewer is available shall be connected to such
public sewer prior fo its use for occupancy, unless approval is granted by the Board for a private
sewerage disposal sysiem.

2.03 GROUPS OF HOUSES OR BUILDINGS ON ONE LOT

No group of four or more houses or buildings on one lot shall be connected to a main sewer
without first having the plar of the sewers to such houses approved by the District Administrator.
The size of the proposed building sewer and lateral serving such houses shall not be less than six
(6) inches diameter or of a size determined by the District Administrator. A manhole shall be
provided at its junction with the existing main sewer. The District Administrator may permit
more than one condominium or planned unit development unit to connect to a common building
sewer subject to improvement standards adopted by SSLOCSD. The District Administrator may
require appropriate conditions to such an approval to become a part of the codes, covenants and
restrictions for the subdivision.

Al maintenance of building sewers is the responsibility of the lot owner’s or appropriate owner’s
association exclusive of the S5LOCSD main line.

2.04 PRIVATE 5YSTEMS

2.04.010 PRIVATE SYSTEMS CONSTITUTING PUBLIC NUISANCES

Pursuant to the authority of Section 4762 of the Iealth and Safety Code of the State of
California, SSLOCSD finds and declares that the maintenance or use of private sewage disposal
systems constitutes a public nuisance and finds it to be in the public interests that properties to
which a public sewer is available be required to connect thereto.

2.04.820 BUILDINGS SERVED BY PRIVATE S5YSTEMS

When a public sewer becomes available to a building served by a private sewage disposal
system, such building shall be connected to the public sewer within twenty-four (24) months
after such public sewer is available, and such private disposal system shall be abandoned as
provided in Section 2.04.040, uniess an approval is granted by the Board for the continued use of
such private sewage disposal system,



2.04.030 APPLICATIONS AND APPROVAL

The approvals for private sewage disposal systems referred to in Section 2.04.020 and Chapter
2.02 of this Ordinance may be granted upon a written application to the Beard by the applicant
setting forth the basis for such a request. Approval may be granted only upon an affirmative
showing that no health hazard, public nuisance, or inequity to other property owners will result
therefrom. Approval may also be granted to allow a private sewage disposal system when it is
shown to the satisfaction of the District Administrator {o be unfeasible to connect to the public
sewer, and the lot in question is approved by the County Health Department as to suitability for
such private sewage system.

2.04.040 ABANDONMENT

Where septic tanks are abandoned as a result of connecting any building to the public sewer, the
owner of the property to which such connection is made shall fill all abandoned septic tanks
within nincty (90) days after the time of connecting to the public sewer in the following manner:

All sewage shall be removed from the septic tank.

Iniet and outlet pipes shall be disconnected from the tank.

All wooden materials forming the top of the tank shall be removed.

The tank shall be filled with sand, gravel or concrete, but such filling shall not extend
above the vertical sidewalls until inspected by the District.

5. Following inspection, the tank shall be filled and then covered to the level of the top of
the ground.

o2 o

2.04.056¢ LOCATION RESTRICTED

It is unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to construct or replace any cesspool, septic
tank, or similar apparatus within a distance of two hundred fifty (250) feet from any public sewer
without the approvai of the Board.

2.04.060 CONSTRUCTICON AND INSPECTIONS

Where a property is within two hundred fifty (250) feet of the public sewer, but pursuant to the
provisions of Section 2.04.030 of this chapter a private sewage disposal system is approved, the
property owner shall apply for and obtain all permits required by SSLOCSD and the Member
Agency the property is located in and supply all plans, specifications, or other information
deemed necessary by the respective Member Agency’s building official before construction of
such private sewage disposal system can begin. The construction and inspection of such system
shall be in conformance with the currently adopted Uniform Plumbing Code or California
Plumbing Code, whichever is more stringent, and shall meet any other requirements of the
Board, the Member Agency building official, and the County Health Department. The owner
shall operate and maintain such private sewage disposal facilities in a sanitary manner at ali
times at no expense to SSLOCSD.

2.05 APPLICATIONS FOR SEWER CONNECTION

An applicant for sewer service shall sign an application and furnish a legal description of the
property to be served. It shall be the applicant’s responsibility to deliver sewage to the service

Hl



point selected by the SSLOCSD, Service will be granted only where adequate collection lines
have been instalied. Lateral sewers shall be installed by a California State Licensed Contractor
and shali be maintained by the property owner.

1.66 APPROVAL

2.66.010 REQUIRED APPROVAL

It is unlawful for any person, other than SSLOCSD, to make any connection to any public or
building sewer, or to construct, perform maintenance, or alter any public sewer main or building
sewer within the District without first obtaining a permit from the District for such work.

2.06.820 APPROVAL PROCESS

Any person desiring to perform work involving sewers shall make a request in writing to the
SSLOCSD, providing specific details of the proposed work and any other such information as
SSLOCSD may require. The work to be performed shall be done in accordance with San Luis
Obispo County Department of Public Works Standard Improvement Specifications and
Drawings. The applicant shall pay all such permit and inspection fees associated with the
approval.

2.06.030 EXCEPTIONS

Nothing contained in Chapters 2.06 through 2.07 shall be deemed to require the application for,
or the issuance of, a permit for the purpose of removing stoppages or repairing leaks in a
building or residential sewer, except when it is necessary to replace any part of such sewer. For
the purpose of this chapter, building sewer is defined as ail sewerage exclusive of city main line
including, but not limited to, the wyes, tees, saddles, laterals and plumbing.

2.06.040 LIABILITY

The applicant to whom a permit for construction has been issued and the person performing the
work under such permit shall be lHable for all damages. Such applicant shall hold SSLOCSD and
its employees and representatives harmless from ali loss, including expenses incurred in
defending any action against the SSLOCSD arising out of such construction work, The applicant
shali be liable for defects in the work and for any failure which may develop in the facilities
because of defective work or materials.

2.07 CONSTRUCTION PROVISIONS

2.07.010 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS

All improvements required pursuant the Ordinance shall be constructed in accordance with the
current version of San Luis Obispo County Department of Public Works Standard Improvement
Specifications and Drawings. The San Luis Obispo County Department of Public Works
Standard Improvement Specifications and Drawings are incorporated herein by reference.



2.87.020 CONTRACTOR’S REQUIREMENTS

1t shall be unlawful for any person who is not a licensed contractor under the State Contractor's
License Law 1o install or construct any sewer for connection to SSLOCSD’s sewer system, or to
otherwise make a connection to said system. All contractors must obtain an encroachment permit
from SSLOCSD prior to commencing or carrying out any such work within the District.

2.08 INSPECTION PROVISIONS

2.68.610 INSPECTION REQUIRED

All sewer construction work, including taps into sewer mains, within the SSLOCSD shall be
done in strict compliance with San Luis Obispo County’s Standard Specifications and Details
and the Uniform Plumbing Code or California Plumbing Code, whichever is more stringent.
Such work shall be inspected by SSLOCSD or a District Representative.

2.08.020 INSPECTION NOTICES

All work done pursuant to the provisions of the Ordinance shall be subject to inspection by the
3SLOCSD. Up to the time of the inspection, all work shall remain uncovered and convenient for
the inspector’s examination. If any pipes are enclosed or covered in any way whatsoever so as to
tend to obstruct a thorough inspection of the piping system, such obstruction shalt be removed
before an inspector shall be required to inspect the work., When, upon an examination by the
inspector, the work is found to be defective, either in its construction or materials, such work
shall be made to conform to the requirements of the Ordinance, in default of which the permit for
such work shali be revoked by SSLOCSD, and such work shall be discontinued immediately.

2.08.038 RIGHT OF ENTRY

The District Administrator or his authorized representative shall, upon exhibition of proper
credentials and identification, be permitted to enter in and upon all buildings and premises within
the District at reasonable hours for the purposes of inspection, observation, measurement,
sampling, testing or otherwise performing such duties as may be necessary in carrying out the
provisions of the Ordinance.

2.09 SEWER PUMPS AND BACKFLOW VALVES

2.09.010 New Buildings

All new building side sewers including side sewer replacements shall be equipped with a
cleanout riser fitted with a backflow prevention device of type and materials meeting Uniform
Plumbing Code or California Phumbing Code requirements, whichever is more stringent.

2.09.026 Existing Buildings

In all buildings in which there are plumbing fixtures at an elevation too low to permit drainage
by gravity from such fixtures to the public sewer, the sewage from such fixtures shall be pumped
and discharged to the main sewer at the owner’s expense. In all buildings where floor elevation
is below the rim elevation of the nearest upgrade manhole, there shall be installed in the sewer

13



lateral an approved type of backflow valve. Backflow valves shall alse be installed per the
Uniform Plumbing Code or California Plumbing Code, whichever is more stringent.

2.09.030 Liability

The responsibility and costs for the ownership, operation, and maintenance of the backflow
prevention device and its appurtenant fittings shall be that of the property owner.

- 2.316 MAINTENANCE

All privately owned building laterals and private sewage disposal systems and appurtenances
from all points of the property to the city sewer, shall be maintained by the property owner in a
safe and proper operating condition, and all devices or safeguards, which are required by this
article for the operation thereof, shall be maintained in good working order.

To determine compliance with this article, SSLOCSD may require any plumbing system, new or
existing, to be re-inspected.

The District Administrator may require a property owner to submit to SSLOCSD a video of the
private lateral and appurtenances. If SSLOCSD determines that the private lateral or any portion
thereof, has become unsanitary or a threat to health or property, SSLOCSD shall order in writing
that plumbing be removed or placed in a safe and sanitary condition. Any such order shall fix a
reasonable time limit for compliance. No person shall use or maintain defective plumbing afier
receiving such notice.

2.11 ANNEXATIONS

20L010 CAPACITY DETERMINATIONS

The sewer facilities within the SSLOCSD are sized to accommodate the sewer requirements of
all developed and undeveloped property within the District. Before any annexation is made to the
District, it shall be first determined that sufficient capacity has been reserved for all undeveloped
acreage within the District.

2.11.020 COSTS AND LIABILITY

When the Board approves an annexation to the District, all sewer costs and sewer line extensions
shall be borne by the property being annexed.

14



ARTICLE 3 - DISCHARGES
3.01 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS

All users are subject to the general and specific prohibitions identified in 40 CFR §403.5(a) and
(b), respectively. SSLOCSI> has set forth the following prohibitions and limitations for waste
discharge to the SSLOCSD WWTP,

3.01.010 GENERAL PROHIBITIONS

No person shall introduce any waste or pollutant, which will cause pass through or interference,
into the POTW.

3.81.020 SPECIFIC PROHIBITIONS

No person shali discharge any waste, industrial or domestic, including trucked or hauled
poilutants, to the POTW, except through sewer connections approved by SSLOCSD and the
relevant member agency or at approved discharge locations at the SSLOCSD treatment works.
Discharge at any other location, specifically including collection system manholes, is prohibited
without prior written approvai from the District Administrator.

No person shall discharge, or cause to be discharged, any stormwater, surface water,
groundwater, roof runoff, subsurface drainage, uncontaminated cooling water, or unpoiluted
industrial process waters to any santtary sewer.

No person shall create an illicit connection to the sewer system, which causes I/].

No person shall discharge or cause to be discharged any of the following described waters or
wastes to any public sewer:

1. Discharges of any liquid or vapor having a temperature higher than one hundred fifty
(150) degrees Fahrenheit.

I~

Discharges containing pollutants which create a fire or explosion hazard in the POTW,
including but not limited to, wastestreams with a closed cup flashpoint of less than 140°F
(60°C) using the test methods specified in 40 CFR §261.21.

3. Discharges of heat in amounts which will inhibit biological activity in the POTW
resulting in interference, but in no case heat in such quantities that the temperature at the
POTW treatment plant exceeds 40°C (104°F) unless the Approval Authority, upon
request of the POTW, approves alternative temperature Himits.

4, Discharges which may contain more than one hundred (100) parts per million, by weight,
of fats, oil, grease or wax.

5. Discharges having a pH lower than 6.0 or higher than 9.0 or having any other cotrosive
properties capable of causing damage or injury to structures, equipment, or personnel of
the sewer system and treatment facilities.

=~

15



it

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

Discharges of petroleum oil, nonbiodegradable cutting oil, or products of mineral oil
origin in amounts that will cause interference or pass through.

Discharges containing pollutants in amounts causing obstruction to the flow in the POTW
resulting in inferference.

Discharges of any pollutants released at a flow rate or concentration which will cause
interference with the POTW.

Discharges of solid or viscous substances in quantities or of such size capable of causing
obstruction to the flow in sewers or other interference with the proper operation of the
wastewater treatment collection works, such as any materials retained on a screen having
eight (8) meshes per inch each way.

. Discharges of any ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, and shavings, metal, glass, rags,

feathers, tar, plastics, wood, paunch manure, viscera or other solid or viscous substances
capable of causing obstruction to the flow or undue maintenance of the sewer system or
other interference with the proper operation of the treatment facility.

Discharges of any raw or chemically treated wastewater from septic tanks or chemically
treated wastewater from portable toilets, or any raw or chemically treated sewage from
any industrial or unidentified liquid waste or any hazardous waste.

Discharges which result in the presence of toxic gases, vapors, of fumes within the
POTW in a quantity that may cause acute worker health and safety problems, result in
interference, or create any hazard in the receiving waters of the wastewater treatment
plant.

Wastewater containing any radioactive wastes or isotopes except in compliance with
applicable state and federal regulations.

Discharges of any noxious or malodorous gas or substance capable of creating a public
nuisance either by itself or by interaction with other substances.

Discharges which, alone or in conjunction with a discharge or discharges from other
sources, are capable of causing the POTW cffiuent or any other product of the treatment
process, residuals, or biosolids to be unsuitable for reclamation or reuse or to interfere
with any adopted reclamation process.

Discharges of any infectious wastes from hospitals, clinics, out-patient clinics, medical
and denfal offices, mortuaries, etc.; pathologic specimens; disposable hypodermic
needles, syringes and associated articles (whether ground or not}; recognizable portions
of the human anatomy; solid wastes generated in the rooms of patients who are isolated
because of a suspected or diagnosed communicable disease; wastes excluded by other

16



provisions of this chapter except as specifically permitted for; or any other waste defined
by the Health Officer of San Luis Obispo County as being infectious.

17. Discharges containing substances which are not amenable to treatment or which cause the
treatment plant effluent to fail to meet the discharge requirements cstablished by the
California State Water Resources Control Board, the California Regional Water Quality
Control Board, or any other state or regulatory agency.

3.02 SPECIAL PROVISIONS

3.02.010 DILUTION PROHIBITED

Except where expressly authorized to do so by an applicable pretreatment standard or
requirement, no user shall ever increase the use of process water or, in any way, attempt to dilute
a discharge as a partial or complete substitute for adequate treatment to achieve compliance with
the limitations contained in the national pretreatment standards, or in any other polflutant specific
limitation developed by the District or State. An increase in the use of process water which is
reasonably proportional to increased production and which is required for said increase in
product will not be considered a use of dilution.

3.02.020 SLUG DISCHARGES

All users are prohibited from allowing slug discharges, as elsewhere defined herein, from
entering the sewer system. Each user shall provide protection from shag discharges of restricted
materials or other substances regulated by the Ordinance.

3.02.03¢ SWIMMING POOL OR SPA WATER

Swimming pool or spa water and wastewater shall be disposed of as set forth in the currently
adopted Uniform Plumbing Code or California Plumbing Code, whichever is more stringent.

The contents of a salt water swimming poel, including electrolvtic cell backwash, shall not be
discharged to the sanitary sewer, storm drain system, or natural water way. Contact SSLOCSD
for brine disposal, in order to apply for a onetime use permit and pay for the permit fee. A hauler
truck will need to extract the salt water from the swimming pool.

The contents of chlorinated swimming pools and/or spas, including filter backwash from
swimming pools and/or spas, shall be discharged into the sewer system. Such discharge must be
accomplished in the manner specified herein.

1. The water is discharged by pumping and shall not exceed the capacity of the line.
2. Each swimming pool discharging into a sewer system shall be equipped with an indirect

waste connection o preclude any possibility of backflow of sewage into the swimming
pool or piping system.



3.02.040 WATER-SOFTENING SYSTEMS AND DEVICES

All users are prohibited to install, use, or maintain any water-softening device, which discharges
brine waste into the ground, storm drain, or SSLOCSD’s sewer system, unless such discharge is
to a facility which has been authorized or permitted by a federal, state, or local public agency to
accept the disposal of such brine waste.

Any user operating a water-treating apparatus of any kind, including any water-softening system
or device, shall make such apparatus accessible to the Diirector for inspections upon reasonable
notice, and shall submit such reports, as the District Administrator may require, refative to the
apparatus and its operation and maintenance.

3.03 PRETREATMENT PROGRAM

The rules and regulations of the Pretreatment Program found in the South San Luis Obispo
County Sanitation District Pretreatment Ordinance, Ordinance No. 1994-1 are hereby
incorporated into the SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance and made a part thereof.
All industrial users are required to comply with the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District Pretreatment Ordinance, Ordinance No. 1994-1,

3.04 FATS, OILS, AND GREASE PROGRAM

The rules and regulations of the Pretreatment Program found in the South San Luis Obispo
County Sanitation District FOG Ordinance are hereby incorporated into the SSLOCSD Sanitary
Sewer System Use Ordinance and made a part thereof. All food service establishments are
required to comply with the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District FOG Ordinance.

3.05 POINT OF APPLICATION OF LIMITS

Compliance with the discharge limits and standards listed in this section shall be determined at a
tacation or locations deemed appropriate by the District Administrator.

3.06 DISTRICT'S RIGHT OF REVISION

The SSLOCSD reserves the right to establish by ordinance or resolution more stringent
limitations or requirements on dischargers to the wastewater treatment plant if deemed necessary
to comply with the objectives presented in the Ordinance. No revision of limitations or
requirements hercunder shall subject the SSLOCSD to civil liability or penalty for interference
with a vested right of any uscr.



ARTICLE 4 - AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY
4.01 RESPONSIBILITY OF USERS

it shall be the responsibility of the user to comply with all of the provisions of the Ordinance.
The omission to act by the District or the failure of the District to take cognizance of the nature
of the operation of the user or the properties of the user's wastewater shall not relieve the user of
responsibility to comply with the conditions of the Ordinance, including, but not limited to, such
requircments regarding permitting, pretreatment, monitoring, and reporting. it shall be the
responsibility of the user to make determinations as to the nature of ifs operation and wastewater
flow and to take such actions as may be required under the Ordinance prior to any discharge of
wastewater, whether or not the user has been informed by the District of the requirements which
may apply to the user regarding its discharge.

4.02 AUTHORITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board and its representatives shall have the authority to seek injunctive relief and pursue
civil and criminal penalties for violations of the Ordinance as may be provided for under the
CWA and all other State and Federal laws.

The Board and its representative shall have all the authorities of the District Administrator, as
specified in Chapter 4.03 of the Ordinance.

4.03 AUTHORITIES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
The District Administrator of SSLOCSD or his/her representative shall have the authority to:

1. Issue an Administrative Order, including a Show Cause Order, Cease and Desist Order,
and Compliance Order to any user of the SSLOCSD WWTP.

2. Assess administrative penalties to any user of the sewer system.

3. Terminate service and disconnect any person from the WWTP, who does not comply
with the requirements of the Ordinance.

4. Seck criminal penalties for violations of the Ordinance, as may be provided for under
CWA and all other State and Federal laws.

5. Halt or suspend a discharge in the event of an actual or threatened discharge, which is in
violation of the Ordinance or in the event of an emergency.

6. Levy fees for additional services or to recover damage costs which are a result of a
discharge, as described in Section 4.05.010 of the Ordinance.

7. lInspect, at any reasonable time, the premises of any user of the SSLOCSD WWTP,
including but not limited to, any areas or points of sampling, discharge, process, storage,
and any other areas as deemed reasonable and necessary by the District Administrator {o

19



document the person's compliance with the requirements of the Ordinance. The authority
to inspect includes the authority to take photographs and collect samples of any wastes
either being discharged to the sewer system or with the potential for such discharge, or
for any other violation of local, state or federal law which may impact the POTW.

4.64 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

The District Administrator shall be charged with the administration of the sewer system and the
enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance. For such purposes, upon presentation of proper
credentials and ideatification, the Administrator or his/her representative may enter at reasonable
times any premises in the service area to perform any duty imposed upon him by the Ordinance.

The District Administrator shall be responsible for checking the quantitative or qualitative
compliance with the established regulations. Such quantitative or qualitative analysis may be
made either by spot checks or regularly scheduled checks of all waste material.

It the waste material is found to be in violation of the standards established in Article 3 of the
Ordinance, it will be the responsibility of the District Administrator or his/her representative to
request compliance and make reports on the progress of corrective measures to the Board.

4.05 FEES

4.05.016 AUTHORITY TO ASSESS AND COLLECT FEES

All users of the SSLOCSD WWTP shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the Ordinance
and to the terms, conditions, fees, and fines as described below and as contained in the
SSLOCSD Ordinance 2006 — 01, future revisions of SSLOCSD Ordinance 2006 — 01, and as set
forth in Article 5 of the Ordinance.

The fees listed and described below, shall be payable to SSLOCSD only and do not include any
additional fees which may be levied by SSLOCSD Member Agencies.

SSLOCSD shall have the authority 1o assess and collect fees, for cost recovery purposes. The
fees are cumulative and may include, but are not limited to, the fees specified in this Chapter.

4.65.020 CONNECTION FEES

For each connection of a building sewer to a public sewer, a connection fee is hereby established.
The purpose of this fee is to recover SSLOCSD costs for application review, permit issuance,
administration of the permit, and scheduled inspections to verify application information. The fee
shall be collected by SSLOCSD before the permit for the connection work is issued. The Board
may, from time to time, by resolution, set forth the amount of the sewer connection fees. Such
resolution shall provide for a method of adjusting the amount of the fees to account for changes
in construction costs or other considerations affecting the reasonable relationship between the
fees and the cost of the public sewer systen.

Every house and building requiring a sewer service shall have an independent connection to the
public sewer, except that more than one building located on a lot under one ownership, or

20



condominium, or planned unit development may be connected to the same building sewer in
conformance with Chapter 2.02, with the exception of condominium and planned unit
developments, in the event a lot with a house or building so connected is subdivided, an
independent sewer connection with appropriate easements shall be provided for each differently
owned premises. With the exception of condominium and planned unit developments, no two
owners of adjacent lots fronting on the same street shall be permitted to join in the use of the
same building sewer.

4.65.630 DISPOSITION

Al moneys derived from sewer connection fees shall be used for the operation, acquisition,
construction, reconstruction, and mamtenance of the sanitary sewer system and shall be used to
pay for sewer improvements and future sewer capacity as necessary to meet the needs of
SSLOCSD resulting from growth and expansion.

4,05.040 EXCEPTIONS

Whenever new development replaces existing development, the connection fecs shall be as
stated in Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, less any credits determined in accordance with Chapter 2.07.

For any sewer connection not included in the provision of Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, SSLOCSD
shall determine the amount of the connection fee on such basis that such fee will be equivalent to
that paid by other users.

4.05.050 SSLOCSD CHARGES

All customers, upon connection to a public sewer line, shall be required to pay a bimonthly
sewer service charge for having any sewer connection with the SSLOCSD, or otherwise
discharging sewage that ultimately passes through the District’s sewage system, in accordance
with SSLOCSD Ordinance 2006 — 01 and future revisions of SSLOCSD Ordinance 2006 - 01.

4.05.066 MEMBER AGENCY CHARGES

All customers, upon connection to a public sewer line, shall be subject to sewer service charges
for those pipelines and appurtenances constructed, maintained and operated by the Member
Agencies primarily for the coliection of sewage and the conveyance thereof to the sewer plant
owned and operated by the South San Luis Obispo County sanitation district. The Member
Agencies shall, by resolution, establish the rates which will be charged for sewer service.

4.05.070 CHARGES FOR EXTRODINARY SERVICES

It is the intent of SSLOCSD to equalize the cost of sewer service throughout the area of the
SSLOCSD by the application of the provisions of Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, and,
notwithstanding any provisions of Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, 8SLOCSD may, in any instance,
increase the service charges to be charged for any extraordinary service to achieve such
objective.

21



4.05.88¢ CREDITS

A person making a sewer connection may apply for credit against the fees due. Credit may be
allowed for connection fees, a portion thereof, or an equivalent that has been previously paid.
The District Administrator shail determine that amount of credit allowed.

No reductions in connection fees shall be transferable to another parcel of land.

4.65.099 REIMBURSEMENT

Any person extending a public sewer to the benefit of other propertics may request a
reimbursement agreement to be approved by the Board. The Board shall approve or disapprove
of any reimbursement agreement. The reimbursement agreement shall not reduce the connection
fees to be paid to SSLOCSD. The maximum term of a reimbursement agreement shall be ten
(10) years.

4051006 PAYMENT

No sewer service shall be provided until the sewer connection fees have been paid.

4.05.110 DELINQUENCIES—COLLECTION

A sewer service bill will become delinguent if, on the fifteenth day of the month following the
month in which a sewer bili is mailed, the bill, or that portion thereof which is not in bona fide
dispute, remains unpaid. The SSLOCSD shall notify the property owner of such delinquent
charges. If a bill has been delinquent for two months on such property, the city shall post a notice
on the property that sewer service will be discontinued unless the bills for sewer charges and all
delinquencies are paid. If the occupant is not the property owner, the SSLOCSD shall also send a
copy of the disconnection notice to the property owner by mail at his or her last address shown
on SSLOCSD's records. If all delinquent bills have not been paid within fifteen (15} days after
the posting of such notice, SSLOCSE or the applicable Member Agency may disconnect the
sewer or discontinue the water service to the property. The costs of disconnecting the sewer and
reconnecting it, together with all other amounts due, shall be paid by cash, cashier’s check, or
certified check at the time an application is made for reconnection. It is unlawful for any person
to inhabit a disconnected property or produce any sewage thereon until the property has been
reconnected. Service charges shall continue to accrue during the period of such disconnection.

4.05.120 DELINQUENCIES—LIENS

Charges of any kind more than sixty (60) days delinquent, plus any penalties and interest
thereon, when recorded as provided in Section 5470 et. seq. of the Health and Safety Code of the
State of California, shall constitute a lien upon the real property served. Such lien shall continue
until all charges are fully paid, or until the property is sold therefor, or until otherwise
extinguished by operation of law.

22



ARTICLE 5 - VICLATIONS
5.01 ENFORCEMENT

The District may, in its discretion, implement the use of any mechanism or the concurrent use of
several mechanisms in order to enforce the provisions of the Ordinance. The enforcement
mechanisms provided hercin may be cumulative in respect to such other enforcement
mechanisms or civil and criminal penalties as may be otherwise available under the laws of the
State of California and the United States of America. Nothing in the Ordinance is intended to
prevent state or federal regulatory agencies from undertaking enforcement actions as may
otherwise be avaiiable due to a violation of the Ordinance, which also constitutes a viclation of
tederal or state statutes and regulations.

5.01.01¢ NOTICE OF VIOLATION

A “Notice of Violation™ shall be issued to a responsible person prior to issuing an administrative
citation in response to any violation of the Ordinance. Such Notice of Violation shall serve as a
written warning of responsibility and require immediate action by the responsible person to cease
and abate the violation. The Notice of Violation shall include the information set forth in this
Section and a date by which the violation can reasonably be ceased and abated. If the violation is
not ceased or abated by the end of the correction period stated in the Notice, the enforcement
officer may issue an administrative citation assessing fines in accordance with this chapter.

In accordance with Government Code Section 53069.4, no responsible person shall be assessed a
civil fine under this chapter for a continuing violation pertaining to building, plumbing,
electrical, zoning, or other structural, design or land use regulation without first receiving a
warning and reasonable opportunity to correct or otherwise remedy the violation.

In such circumstance, the enforcement officer shall issue a Wotice of Violation requiring
cessation or abatement of the violation within a stated period of time prior to the assessment of
civil fines. The stated period available to correct the violation prior to assessment of fines shall
be appropriate to the violation as determined by the enforcement officer, but in no event less than
7 days.

If, after the correction period stated in the Notice of Violation, the violation is not ceased or
abated, the enforcemeni officer may issue an administrative citation assessing fines accruing on
cach day the violation exists beyond the stated period to correct the violation without abatement.

Any responsible person cited for a continuing violation may petition the District Administrator
for an extension of time to correct the violation so long as the petition is received before the end
of the correction period. The District Administrator may grant an extension of time to correct the
violation if the responsibie person has supplied sufficient evidence showing that the correction
cannot reasonably be made within the stated period.

The procedures of this section shall not apply in instances where, in the discretion of the District
Administrator, a violation poses an immediate danger to public health or safety.

23



5.01.020 SUSPEND SERVICE

SSLOCSD has the authority to suspend service to any user found in violation of the SSLOCSD
Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance or state or federal regulations. The suspension may
remain in force untii the user becomes in compliance. The District Administrator may require the
user to enroll in the SSLOCSD Pretreatment Program prior to reconnection. Before the user is
enrolled in the SSLOCSD Pretreatment Program and prior to reconnection, the user shall
reimburse SSLOCSD for the cost of the disconnection. Any reconnection will be at the expense
of the user.

5.01.030 TERMINATE SERVICE

Service to the sewer system may be terminated, by disconnection of a user's sewer connection,
upon written notice by the District Administrator for any of the following reasons:

1. Violation of an Administrative Order
2. Refusal to cooperate with SSLOCSD personnel or comply with SSLOCSD policies.

3. Refusal to allow SSLOCSD personnel reasonable access to a premise for purposes of
inspection, monitoring, or abating an illegal discharge.

4, One or more serious violations which endanger the health or safety of the public or
SSLOCSD personnel or which endanger the sewer system and/or the environment.

5.61.040 ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

SSLOCSD has the authority to issue an Administrative Order to bring a user into compliance. An
Administrative Order may be a Cease and Desist Order, Show Cause Order, or Compliance
Order. The filing of an Administrative Order is under the discretion of the District Admiristrator
and is considered to be an intermediate step to enforcing compliance.

5.01.050 ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTIES

Pursuant to the authority of California Government Code Sections 54739 to 54740.6, the Board,
the District Administrator, or designated staff may issue administrative complaints, conduct
administrative hearings and impose civil penalties in accordance with the procedures set forth in
these sections for violation of SSLOCSD's requirements relating to pretreatment of industriaf
waste or the prevention of the entry of industrial waste into the sewer system. When an
administrative complaint is issued by staff, a copy of the complaint will be provided to the
Board.

These penalties shail be as follows:

1. In an amocunt which shall not exceed two thousand dollars ($2,000) for each day for
failing or refusing to furnish technical or monitoring reports.

24



2. Tn an amount which shall not exceed three thousand dollars (33,000) for cach day for

failing or refusing to comply in a timely manner with any compliance schedule
established by SSLOCSDE.

3. In an amount which shall not exceed five thousand dotlars ($5,000) per violation for each
day for discharges in violation of any waste discharge limitation, permit condition, or
requirement issued, reissued, or adopted by SSLOCSD. Ualess appealed, orders seiting
administrative civil penalties shall become effective and final upon issuance thereof, and
payment shall be made within thirty (30} days. As fo court actions authorized by the
above referenced sections, the special counsel designated by the Board shall institute
appropriate actions to affect statutorily authorized remedies, upon order of the Board.

5.01.060 CIVIE ACTION

Any user, who viclates any provision of the SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance or
who violates any Cease and Desist Order, prohibition or effluent limitation, shall be liable civilly
for a penalty not to exceed Twenty- Five Thousand U.S. Dollars ($25,000) for each day in which
such violation occurs pursuant to California Goversment Code Section 54740. The special
counsel designated by the Board, upon order of the Board, shall institute such actions as may be
appropriate in a court of competent jurisdiction to impose, assess, and recover such sums.

Pursuant to the authority of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1251, et seq., any discharger committing a
violation of any provision of the SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, which is
also a violation of a pretreatment standard, effluent standard or limitation or other applicable
provisions of the CWA shall be liable civilly for a sum not to exceed Twenty-Five Thousand
.S, Dollars ($25,000) per violation for each day in which such violation occurs. The District
Administrator may bring an action under the CWA as a citizen's suit at the discretion of the
Board,

Where deemed appropriate by the District Administrator, SSLOCSD will pursue further civil
action, including, but not limited to, civil suits for damage to the sewer system, injunctive relief,
or both. Civil actions may be pursued on a strict liability basis, regardless of intent, and shall
include reimbursement for all costs incurred by SSLOCSD, including costs for repair and
administrative costs.

5.01.076 CRIMINAL PROSECUTION

Where SSLOCSD or its District Administrator determines that a violation of the Sanitary sewer
system use ordinance has occurred, resulting in extreme damage to the sewer system, or from
fraudulent practices, criminal noncompliance, violation of an Administrative Order, violation of
a compliance schedule, or negligent or intentional discharge of waste, which causes a threat to
the health or safety of the public, SSLOCSD personnel, treatment processes, or the environment,
SSLOCSD may pursue criminal prosecution, pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 6523,
The offender faces thirty (30) days in jail, per violation, or a fine of one thousand dollars
($1,000), per day per violation, or both.

25



5.62 LEIABILITY FOR DAMIAGES FOR VIOLATION

Any person violating a provision of the Ordinance shall be liable for all damages resuliing from
such violation, or which arise from actions taken in the correction of such violation, which are
incurred by SSLOCSD, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, court costs, and [ines levied
on SSLOCSD by regulatory agencies. All such fees are payable to SSLOCSD and are in addition
to any costs accrued by Member Agencies. All such fees are due and payable upon receipt of
notice. Delinquent fees will result in delinquent charges, enforcement actions, or both, as
described in Sections 4.05.110 and 4.05.120 of the Ordinance.

5.03 HEARINGS AND APPEALS

Any user, permit applicant, or permittee, found in violation of the Ordinance, or adversely
affected by a decision, action, or determination of the District Administrator, his representative,
or SSLOCSD interpreting or implementing the Ordinance or in any permit enforcement action
issued herein, may file a written request for reconsideration of the decision, action, or
determination within ten (10) working days of notification of said decision, action, or
determination. The written request for reconsideration shall detail facts supporting the user's
request and such facts must include a statement listing all relevant facts which mwust be
considered, including such facts that may not have been known or available to SSLOCSD at the
date of such decision, action, or determination.

The District Administrator shall render decision in writing on the request for reconsideration
within ten (10) working days of receiving such request. If the decision on the request for
reconsideration stifl is unacceptable to the user, the user may file a request for appeal to the
Board, within ten (10) working days of notice of the District Administrator’s decision. When a
written request for appeal has been received and logged with the Board, the Board shall schedule
a hearing before the Board within forty-five {45} days from receipt of the request for appeal and
the Board shall make a final ruling on the District Administrator's decision within ninety (90)
days from receiving the request for appeal.

Except where deemed appropriate by the District Administrator, this reconsideration and appeal
process described in this section of the Ordinance shall not halt or delay any enforcement action
taken by SSLOCSD. SSLOCSD reserves the authority to designate a hearing officer to hear ail
testimony presented for a hearing or appeal.

Prior to any court challenge of any SSLOCSD action, decision, or determination, the user shall
exhaust ail administrative remedies contained in the Ordinance.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the statutory appeal procedures set forth in California
Government Code Section 54739, ef seq., applicable to administrative civil penalties imposed or
sought pursuant to Chapter 5.01, of the SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, shall
exclusively apply to such penalities.

26



5.04 EMERGENCY MEASURES

The District Administrator shall have full power and authority to take any necessary precautions
against a condition that is fikely to result in a discharge which presents an imminent hazard to the
public health, safety, or welfare; or which, either singly or by interaction with other discharges,
is an imminent hazard to the sewer system; or which places SSLOCSD in violation of ifs NPDES
permit or any other federal, state, or local permits. The precautions include, but are not limited
to, decontamination, sewer closure, packaging, diking, and transportation of materials, in order to
protect life, protect property, or prevent further damage to the environment or the sewer system.
In the pursuit of such an operation, SSLOCSD personnel, any person contracting with
SSLOCSD, or the duly authorized representative of another governmental agency shall have
immediate access to the premises. The District Administrator may prohibit approach to the scene
of such emergency by any person, vehicle, vessel, or thing, and all persons not actually
employed in the correction of the conditions or the preservation of lives and property in the
vicinity thereof,

27



ARTICLE 6 - ADOPTION

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED by the Governing Board of SOUTH SAN LUIS
OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT this _ dayof , 2011,

Chairman of the Board of Directors
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Directors
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

28



STAFF REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

FROM:  MICHAEL W. SEITZ, DISTRICT LEGAL GOUNSEL iﬁf\yg.)

DATE:  JUNE 10, 2011

RE: REPORT TG THE BOARD RE THE GRAND JURY REPORT DATED
MAY 31, 2011

INTRODUCTION

The District has been subject fo a Grand Jury investigation and a report was
received by the District on or about June 3, 2011. This report makes certain
conclusions in regards to District operations and asks the District to take certain
recommended actions in order to resolve the issues raised by the Grand Jury report,
This Staff Report will discuss the present status of the District's response to the Grand

Jury.

DISCUSSICON

The Grand Jury Report identifies three issues:

1.

The District Administrator has a conflict of interest in his
simultaneous rolls as Administrator of the District facilities and
operations, and majority owner of a company, Wallace Group, that
supplies a major share of the contracted services io the District
without benefit of competitive bidding for such services.

The District’'s Board of Directors ("Board"} has failed to recognize
the existence of this conflict of interest which has resulted in a
further failure of the Board to take action necessary either to
eliminate or properly mitigate this conflict.

The contract under which the District Administrator and his majority
owned company perform services for the District is twenty-five
vears old. During this period, the contract has never been
evaluated, rebid or madified in any way, except for the approved
increases in the hourly billing rates that can be charged by the
District Administrator and his employees for services provided to
the District.



SSLOCSD Staff Report
RE: Grand Jury Report 03/31/11
June 10, 2011

The District's formal response will cover each of these issues in further detail.
However, as a brief summary of the anticipated response, the following is provided:

The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District ("District
Board") takes exception to the Grand Jury's conclusion that the
Board has not identified this conflict, nor has it taken any action in
any way to mitigate against it. Specifically, the Board has required
in each instance that all engineering costs be associated with any
major budget project at the time that the budget is approved and
begin at the time that any project is approved. The items of
engineering are specifically identified in both the initial budgetary
proposal and in the Siaff Report when the item is actually
approved. The Board always has the discretion to have the
engineering of any project bid out. As will be discussed below,
there are significant economic reasons for not doing so.

The Board of Directors, prior to the time that the Grand Jury report was received,
has taken the following steps:

First, the District Board initiated the process of bifurcating the twenty-five
year old contract info two components, one for District administration and the
other for District engineering. Each of these contracts provide specific delegation
of duties under each contract to the Administrator and to the District Engineer.
Both the District Administrator and District Engineer ara required are to provide
discreet annual budgets for their services, including the costs associated with
each major budget items. Both the District Administrator and District kngineer
are required on a monthly basis to reconcile all costs associated with the
services performed during the prior month with the annual budget. Likewise,
they are required fo provide the rationale for each service provided.

Through this contracting process, the Board is provided with additional
information in which to evaluate the continuation of the present arrangement with
both the District Administrator and District Engineer. Additionally, this information
will provide additional transparency to all District rate payers and all third parties
to this agreement in regards to the actual expenses associated with each
department and the consistency of those expenses with the District’'s annual
budget.

Secend, the Board has taken the following additional steps:

The Board has authorized a Peer Review to identify the best practices for
the operation of the Disirict. At the present time, the three member committee
has been identified and alt have agreed to perform this service. The District
Board has directed that the Plant Superintendent, along with District Legal



SSLOCSD Staff Report
RE: Grand Jury Report 03/31/11
June 10, 2011

Counsel, provide the documentation to initiate this peer review. This peer review
is intended to be a top to bottom review of ail District’s practices from
administration through plant operations. The final report of this peer review
committee will be made public.

Finally, the District Board and staff have made contact with the San Luis
Obispo County Auditor in regards to the request by the Grand Jury that the
County Auditor review certain aspects of the District’s financial structure. In
regards to this, the Staff can advise that when and if revised contracts are
approved for the Administrator and Engineer, that those contracts will be
provided to the County Auditor to evaluate. Additionally, the District will provide
the County Auditor with any information that the Auditor requests.

CONCLUSION

The bifurcated contracts are on this agenda for the Board's consideration. The
peer review committee members have been identified and ail have accepted the
assignment. |tis anticipated that the Board will direct District Legal Counsel and the
Plant Superintendent to develop the criteria and scope of review for the peer committee
and provide a report to the Board at the second meeting in June. itis hoped that the
review can be completed before September 1, 2011.

District staff will provide any and all documentation requested by the County
Auditor relating o any issue identified by the Grand Jury.

END



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-033
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805} 489-2765
hitp://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, Disirict Administr. anﬁrm%\%
Date: Tune 15,2011

Subject: FY 2010-11 Prefiminary Budget — Major Budget Htems and Operating Budget Review

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board:
1. Review and consider the proposed FY 2011-12 Major Budget Items (MBls)
2. Advertise July 6, 2011 for a public hearing to adopt the proposed I'Y 2010-11 Budget, including
the operating budget and major budget items.
3. Alternatively, continue the July 6" hearing to July 20 for final action.

Funding:
The proposed budget sets forth the planned revenue and expenditures for operations, expansion and
replacement of the District’s facilities for the upcoming fiscal year.

Discussion:

On June 1, 2011 staff presented the preliminary FY 2011-12 Operating Budget and draft Major Budget
Items (MBIs}. In addition, the Board will meet on June 15" to review the proposed MBI projects . The
oroposed schedule for the major milestones of budget preparation and adoption are now scheduled for:

June 15,2011  Continued review of proposed FY 2011-12 budget including Operating, Replacement and
Expansion Funds including MBls and Staff Compensation Resolution.

June 20, 2011 Advertise public hearing for July 6, 2011 for adoption of FY 2011-12 Budget.
July 6,2011  Consideration/Adoption of Final Budget FY 2011-12
July 20,2011 Adoption of Budget if continued from July 6, 2011,

At this time, Staff will present the proposed MBIs proposed for FY 2011-12. We will alse discuss
potential funding sources for the projects.

Attached is a spreadsheet in order of project numbers showing total project budgets past costs and project
costs over four fiscal years and a “cost to complete” thereafter when projects are on-going or will be
funded in subsequent years.

Also attached are project descriptions presented in order of new FY 2011-12 projects by project number

(11 MBI 01-11). Next are carryover projects continuing over multiple years or projects that have been
deferred from previous years.

(061511 Preliminary Budgei - MBls.docx



Staff Report — June 16, 2010 Meeting — FY 2010-11 Preliminary Budget
Page 2

It is obvious that with the number of projects for replacing major pumps and facilities, etc., that 2 major
component of our financial planning will be to prioritize and execute cnly those projects that are
necessary before a State Revolving loan can be secured. This will undoubtedly necessitate deferment of
some of the projects shown for the time being in this fiscal year.

Staff will discuss further alternatives and project priorities at our meeting on June 15, 2011,
Also the Board should bring the previously distributed draft operating budget with you to the meeting for

further review. If that document has been misplaced, please call the office and a duplicate will be
provided.



Li-80-90

OIL/TICETS 1099 PHYGS {60%'6FF'SS 060°108'S 09596525 |569'2T 6 [00F'TREES T@m\m%\m& JTROL Pty
0S0°L8E°SS DOD'SLSTS POO'STETS OBET085 OLL'P6Y'TS LT091TS SLT'O0TS 55E900°95 Teioiqng prng wawaoridoy
0000458 000GLIS 000'041$ 000'59ES 00009 000°045% sareday nwidmby fuslramg)  gzos-9z
008'¥66T4 000'00T'T$ 0006418 OPE'T98$ OOV 4E65 LTOEYTS 1597955 LEOTOS'ES adwraeiday SpUID/PNDg ~ pum wewoeda  S908-92
052'955% 0O0'G4TS 0ST'18E% i000°69% our's$ 069°979% rolepusepy SpU/Amag - pung wewsoeidsy 100892
000992 1% 000°026% 000°9625 000'5$ FLSOES BAS'IE'TS ATCUNUTTIA] Jamag HUTLL - pun ] Jusweoedat!  G108-92
Phng JuAbasejdat]
00E'THT'6S 000'08°ES 0DO'DLTES 005999 TGYCLRS LE6'5HETS SEU'PI6'LIS jeiolgng pun uorswedxy
00F'ZE065 DO0'0LE'SS 000°049'ES 0059995 SE9'E585 298°S1LS LL6'109°T1S adurp-aoeidey] spuIn fonng - pung wolsuedxd) 90802
000°0T1% w FLF'6TS 966'1075 0L8'16E8 yawdmbyg rewde? - pung uowswedxy| 010802
Ny EoisuedRg
09T'£845 1099'615 OF'59TS 05T'FELS 056'59TLS LI0G8TS 561’868 TLHD00°TS Tesopng pung duneredo
089'957$ 005814 0E'R1S 0OT'EETS (95'99% £42'86% 561868 2Y9'ELEG JofRp-paTE R Spuany onng - pung Sunendcy| 150861
O1E9655 091'T$ 0T LIS 0S0'102% 1000°E8% e 1E5€T5% wzurdmby earder - pund Bunedo| 06l
05878 | looc'zs [00C'3ES 005078 asuadxg gam - pung Bunesadsy|  2804-61
000°%<3 000864 £54°068 94795 anreuARIEI IPRNQ) ¥eed0) - pund Funzsad(y 090461
H00PLS | 000%T$ 000'PiS sonddag duron /dmbyg sogy - pung Suneiedo)|  S10461
put unereds
511107 ST¥I0C Ad PLCIOC A ELTI0Z Ad oL PAIIBIOL] DT-6007 Ad MU | alpng mondinsad 10y #99V
meL [ARALIB: 10T A4 SAdIOHE | 1=y,

oMY Ag sainirpuadxy

SI-F10¢ A ydnoafd TI-TI0T Ad

128png Suiuuv]J wax 4nog /suway] 128png L0{vy

PLISK(] voreInues odsIqQ) STy weg ynog



L-60790

OTZTIE%T 09959%'C COPgEPS 060"108'T 096'R6EC Al 095 PEET Q0R'GL6'ST
00E'T 00€'T (0e'T proday ety S100
000’1 0001 00’1 jtoddng Aowaly Jaquuspy PI0C
EL"R5PCT 005°006'C 005"6ZL Y 0097269 CEA'0E0'T SBYTLL PERDEA 766'1I8°sL UORIYFHCT) LO0G
(Ao} 00"1Z8 00002% 00986 0957761 6FL65 £0%909°1 SemuaBugUoY) JSUCTY 9000
£L06568 005°80¥ 0056EE 00081 4067601 Pairatant ¥STTOL SER0LTE UOHBNSTUNUPY JORRUOT SO0G
069°7¢8 00586 00EeL DY £8F 0586 021571 PEH66 FPHTLGAT Aanang 3 uisagy F000
000708 6008 i rava LET1E Supooysagnosy, / Bugsal, £000
0TR0sT DOF'RS 0Tvr'Te CLY6S 60628 Z0PE6T soIpms To00
OFGGLET 0917161 001°96€ 0S0°18% 0E60E QLETET 600%65E 615"968'L juawrdmby rendes 100G
c1-010% 3a8png yadpng 128png =0, pazoaforg 6007 NIy 128png Aianoy W00V

0], CL¥107 Ad PI-C107 Ad ST-LIOT XA TI-1i07 A1 1L-010% A4 5,4 102 1ej0L
Ajtanoy Aq seangrpuadxy

GL-$I0T Ad YEnosyt TI-1T0T Ad
128pngy Suuun g avaf o] /suisy] jo8png iolv
PLESI(] UOEIURS 0dSIqQ) SIN'] Ues [Anog




1150790

! “ msndindy pepder)
0L S o foooz S 000 copuegBueisdo  QT0R6T 4 000 o eang Bupma wEnshG uonaAISK| €0 IRV 1T
uawidinbg pendesy
0o04 - s I spung Fupeedey | 010861 00072 sdumg duiaie)y [eRsa| 70 MW 11
i wawdinby perdery
S o0’ i cpungSamenedey  ofoger | 008S I MSIHEILO) N0L) 10 1IN ML
asuadxg yam
Q0T8T i L ung Superadg 298061 | G0S0E PG (131) GOREALU] pUR MOl AT UNLL RIS LT IAWOL
Jole-qurRpy SPULIS) /IoNLS !
DEYEE .. § ] 05961 1005t . pung Bugeiadey 196861 S5y pug IR SNRIBIRN PUE suoqeind)
JofEl-RnRy spuan f1onag
000°00T S 16000t 0007051 - pung Bunesady | po0g-61 . L Mesdgyodsue) sBusang uenpul] 01 1G4 0F
: ; R RN WERD0)
00036 e U00FE e EELOE . o lESAS o cpungBugersdy  goos-6) | SRS uapzedsul yzang eruuy-bil 60 1AWOL
! ‘ sarprg
800'st . o ‘wccq‘m,,q,.., s ~ . oposT - puny Sugesady 190861 | Q00'ST _ UONEO[RY 3YBIT proy BEIUZE 80 19N 0T
solep-quinyy spuIn /1onug
05T i 0087 65T g8y -pung Sugeiadey | yooget | 268 _ | dujg asvodsay foualiewa) 0 1BINOL
M Jofegy-Juieiy SpUID /3onng
oooeY L S . {000°EY s 06021 pung Bupeiadey | 1ougal . 00021 . Bueodzy 310 GLI 5D 19N 03
aundinbyg erdery
0058 i i 00831 oeger -pungBugend)  pIOS6L : OOSST e e day SPIUBAL Y0 1HIN 60
uadinbg tenden
018 09ET ooty - OIS -pung Bupessdoy QL0861 ¢ 018% . aanpry yomiadegt 30 19N 80
adwi-aoeyday spurn) flonng
€T - pung yuswaoeyday  co0g-9z
JOTRIAL- IR SPULES) /100G
BOGEL ... 008 00E’s toz'e 000%e Log's oooooger o cpumgBupenads 790861 | 146G . faarngsao /eI Eruayt i 1SN
, TOlOE-IIeA SPUID RIS !
e 74 00T 000°ST. anostr NS 6T D0s'Se iS61E SGLBET - puny Bueedoy 190861 ¢ SAT'BST SNALSG [ERUUY JSPULIT SnpRLE o0 [HIN W0
SHSVHIMTd TWLIdYD
aapduio]y ST FI-€I6T ot aratig 0 ) payssfosg NE-6O0Z ML spung jo ABGHUNN Wwapng awienN 1200014 “Opy
631507 ZI- 1107 10107 sAqdeng i 30n05 JUTOTNY 1oafol] Heag
i ot

128png Swiuup)J 4va§ 201 /suial] 1aspng 10N
PLOSK] uoneues odsiqO ST ueg {Hnog



L1-80-80

09T'E8e, 09961 00KE9T 05THEE 056'59T 1410581 £98'LF0°T TR LHO'T sasmpand JegduD - [Ro1gns
m : juoudinbyg rerdesy
0000T% T 060°00T . ; - _oobeng Sueasdey  grog-st o STl vy smeuRiRISIY VN
wusterdmby jeiden
L . woE 000% -pung funesady  grOg-61 | 000F {aay) o] B WL
sayddng dwopy fdimby OO
0L DN .50 T . 000%L ung Suneiedn | G261 e . 0 BN IL
' prandinby endey
060'6T U B oees R [ A opungdeneiedny  omogel | 000GT L Buneanty auawives] S0 o0 BN LL
wawdinky udeny
0076 H 005" 0056 - pung Sugersdoy 00961 o086 N puagdlodi bo N I
LUOD ~ STSVHIUTS TYLIdV 3
FRapdwos ST-¥I0C FEEI0E : AT Teio). T paxmfoiy G1-6007 nau spuny §o 1BQUIBN 1aspag auiep] 13al01g oM
o 3507} i : itz : L0107 S,A3 IOLLj BRI HROIY nafoz g foagd
; =0y

1a5png Suumu]d w3} 2014 / Swiag] jaspng 40N
PInsicy uotpepreg odsiqO sm Ueg yinog




i1-8080

00FZYES DOO'8L8E 000°048° ang‘po9 006282 159'648 (9TEPTET les6eEe L 646°CE6'TT sprafoag norsuwdxy - [U10IQHS
yuawadmby (endeny
LTS S 000'0LT 00001 - punguorsuedxy  0T08-07 1 000QTT uonzpdwiosy vay 5! 11 I 11
: f-a0upday spuin) Sonug
ERLT - puny wawadeday 650892
: a-aoejday] spuin) /1nng
Q0sTeY . . I00gFeT e -penguouedy  S90808 (9967291 o 1alosg Burupy ool 5¢ AW B0
1dwip-aoepday sputsy/pnng
002801 y - 00301 _ - 00E'ZL 00gLL L panyg vorsudy 590802 oseTer ..Eﬁm.mm sey 0y asvauny) 91 1HIN 40
rdwp-aoepday spuin /nng
089'E67'8 00'0L8°C 000°0£8°C 000018 069'EFC Vizadiit - pung uosued  S908-0Z
! yunadmbyg pejzden
! - S N o ieses o cpenguossedsy  gl0R00 | SE6'EEYS . lorsuedxg yueyg Sduey Buary) bl 9N 0
: adup-soepday spuiny fpnag
: : - pung uswazedsy  Gu08-97
: : i i rdur-aoeyday spuin /g
o1o'ese ; QL9LZ ZI6TITE 659°664 (185°416°T - pung uopsuedxy  c908-07 IRGLI6TT angnues moN| 90 191 50
SI3TI0Ud NOISNVIXA
sodwe ST¥IR ! FIELIT AT I oL papdaloid QL6007 BB spung 10 1Dquing] 1adpng SRR 199044 oN
0} 1507 : TIMLIOT LI-0L0E S, A 1084 3Arnog JUnodIY walorg foig
; ! IO )

108png Smuuv]d ivaj 001 / Sual] jaspng A0Lo

s vonenues odsigo st ueg [inog




LL-EO-S0

B gAtas] 0999V QTS J050°T0R'T l0o5'ges' [S69RET  O9VIRET SORGLEGT [e10, pURID
S0°L8E'Y 000681 LD0EIE T Wc.wm.mcm 0LAY69'Y LZ0BYE momm.mwm £F'G66S £30'566S spoafoud pamacvpday - jrropns
! ; areday pesucmbsy ousfiowsy
o000 000°GAL0DODAT  000°99T ooeoeg 3 ’ e - puny owsaoeiday  0z08-9¢ | 00004S reday uswidmby Awsdioug)  V/N
sdws-aoeiday spulny /ionng §
&Oﬁﬁ_g _— DQO\DTV H ...mum:._..w wﬁuﬂmumu.m—ﬁmm—‘m‘ §808-9¢ . i OQD\D‘vw u:WEr_mE:CNM..-mmm:.ﬁum.aux Uu.ﬂw :.umw‘r__.ﬂ‘:nm »nm:c:_ |..@O ~mw).~wm.
sdurp-aoeiday spulny /1onng ;
o000y 00000V S . -pengpeoweonrday  goug9e | 000°00Y e suawavedoy wiy woUNQIASIC wid| BT 1AN 0T
: sduzg-aoejday] SPUIsy /ianag
000000°Y 000000 . D o DOUROY - puny powareday  §508-9% 1 0OO000'T uaweneiday wipein Mseld dd| €1 1N OF
i Jolep-RIEN SpUIs f1ng
o00'sal . S 1. £~ S § PR BT 190870 (LU S . Bugoxsy aBprag odig apuersy ofoiry | 7T N OL
adwrg-aveiday spursy flonng
0esT o OOD'GAL i I T W L. .74 SR _-pumgruawoviday  Go08-9¢ : 000'GLT ) Yeasuany % 00T 93 06T W0T) MORRIEUS: )0 ) epriddny| oy MO
Jolep-IuTRR SPUID/ NS
o00701L . . 0007011 000709 [t .. pung ymeunoepday 19069 0FFGLT S . v .« 1 Bt | BT A
w JUTBRA 133G JUni]
DO099T'L . 1000046 1000°962 000F . iWS9E L iPEMOETTL - pang Emﬁau,m_wwmu S108-9¢ BAC90ET . GL 19N H0
, i adugf-aoepday spuIny 4onag ]
07 Z1T . e B} €149 5506 -pamgnueuederdoy  Goog-or ¢ ESUIE wefoig apesddn 2ien) pooid] §1 TN H0
adurp-anejday spusy fionng :
0e318T ; TSE0E B8R0 . cpengyuomocviday  gongoz | BEDTEL o TAEA D ey sduing wenpuly €1 1N 90
; aolep-Rarely SpUL /100G
g ok - puny juewaverday 190892 ¢ 0DO00F . Mreaseny o Rgwey AmuLg) S BN %)
: solep-1uTepy SpULs /19048
0SETET — . . 085'98T. -pungyuoeouday  j006-97 (| QSTGER sy pue yjesiely | ‘on I9GLEL) ARl 10 BN
i ; j adwrp-anerday spurn /1onng
0588y : |000705¢ OEE95T {0L9°ET Piz 41 Fratiy - pung wawaepday  5908-92
” : ! , wdw-ooepday spuLsy /1aaag
i ; L {EFHEE - pung uopsuedxy  S608-0z ¢ 689°GES apeaddn wagdg featnalE | of 18I 70
SIDFIOUd INFWAIVILIA
pidwery GLTIOT : FI-EI0T i ELCTI0T 01 ; pai2aiold Q16007 nng spunyg jo JaquInN @apng ERITSEEC CHA ON
@) 1507 ; ' : TELEI0E ; [1-0107 8,44 JOU DIN0% Wnomy g Hoig
: i , : tein,

108png Smnuvy sy 201 /Suar] jespng L0Vl
LS voreIies odsigqo S ueg inog



MAJOR BUDGET ITEMS
FISCAL BUDGET YEAR 2011-12

ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

11 MBI 01

TOTE CONTAINMENT

$ 5,500 [$5,500]

The District uses chemical injection at various
points in the plant for process control. The
chemicals are stored in totes which are stored
around the plant.

Staff purchased two units last FY (10 MBI 06),
and would like to purchase four more this FY.

These funds will pay for four additional
containment tanks that will protect against any
catastrophic damage to the tote, valves, etc.

11 MBI 02

CHEMICAL METERING
PUMPS

$ 7,000 [$7,000]

The metered injection of chemicals is a critical
part of process control of Wastewater.

The District has 3 different sized metering
pumps around the plant. The budgeted funds
will allow for the purchase of redundant pumps
for each of the sizes to ensure a minimal
impact to a failed metering pump.

11 MBI 03

DISINFECTION SYSTEM
METERING PUMPS

$ 7,000 [$7,000]

The disinfection system controls the effluent
coli-form levels, and the sodium hypochlorite
and sodium bisulfate pumps are a key part of
that process.

The budgeted funds will allow for the purchase
of redundant pumps for the disinfection system
to ensure a minimal impact of a failed metering

pump.




I ITEM # PROJECT TITLE

FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

11 MBI 04 POLYBLEND UNIT

$ 9,500 [$9,500]

Staff most recently purchased an new
Polyblend unit in June, 2009 (08 MBI 21 for
$7,301.77) to replace a failed unit.

Staff utilizes Polyblend units at multiple
locations around the plant, as well as having a
need for a portable unit.

The budgeted funds will allow for the purchase
of a redundant Polyblend unit that can be used
as a portable unit and can also be used to
ensure a minimal impact of a failed unit.

11 MBI 06 GAS TREATMENT AWNING

$ 25,000 [$25,000]

The equipment installed in the gas treatment
system which conditions digester gas prior to
combustion in the cogeneration engine are
beginning to show signs of oxidation primarily
due to the outside exposure.

An awning similar to the one depicted in the
photo can minimize the effects of ultraviolet
damage and standing water/moisture on the
equipment which will extend the life of the
installed equipment.

The budgeted funds will allow for the purchase
and installation of an awning.

11 MBI 07 IT SYSTEM UPGRADE

$ 14,000 [$ 14,000 ]

g &
18

District Staff has managed the IT needs of the
District for years. Support needs have
progressed to the point where modern features
and a professionally managed system is
necessary.

Budgeted funds will allow for the hosted e-mail
and email archiving services, VPN access,
web filtering, off site backups and ongoing
Network/Desktop support services.

$10,000 is expected to be an annual expense
to maintain these services, with $4,000 in up-
front costs.




ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

11 MBI 08

INFLUENT PUMPS FAILURE
READINESS/REFURBISHMENT

$ 440,000 [ $ 440,000 ]

Once the Influent Pumps Gate and Check
Valves Project (06 MBI 13) is complete and
functioning isolation valves are installed, Staff
can refurbish or replace the District’s four
influent pumps.

Additionally, staff will analyze and plan to
minimize the effect of pump failure, and will
optimize the repair options and the spare parts
required to be on the shelf to minimize
downtime. A likely scenario could include
identical pumps and VFD’s to maximize
interchangeability.

The budgeted funds will allow for the
replacement or the refurbishment of the pumps
and VFDs and the purchase of spare parts.

11 MBI 09

AUTOMATED EXTERNAL
DEFIBRILLATOR (AED)

$ 4,000 [$4,000]

An automated external defibrillator or AED is a
portable electronic device that automatically
diagnoses cardiac arrhythmias of ventricular
fibrillation and ventricular tachycardia in a
patient, and is able to treat them through
defibrillation. AEDs are designed to be simple
to use for the layman.

Funds will be sufficient to purchase the AED
device as well as provide training to staff on
the appropriate usage of the device.




ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

[FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

11 MBI 11

SCADA SYSTEM, PHASE 3

$ 110,000 [$110,000]

Phase 1 of the SCADA system involved
purchasing the hardware, software and
implementing the dialer functionality, including
Staff’s special requests. Signals covered basic
security inputs.

Phase 2 is part of the Centrifuge building
project. Screens will be created to monitor
equipment and utilize more functionality built in
to the sofiware.

Phase 3 will be the biggest slice of the
implementation which will bring signals from
the rest of the plant to the SCADA software.

Budgeted funds include screen development,
but mostly infrastructure: deployment of
summary PLC’s, wiring to the PLC’s and the
running of fiber optic cable throughout the
plant.




CARRY-OVER BUDGET ITEMS
FISCAL BUDGET YEAR 2011-12

ITEM # PROJECT TITLE I FY 1112 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]
04 MBI 03  INFLUENT GRINDER ANNUAL
SERVICE $ 29,500 [ ANNUAL ]

After 30 months of efforts, the District and
JWCE are closing in on a final solution to the
scraper arrangement on the two Channel
Monsters.

The budgeted funds will be an annual budget
item and are sufficient to fund the "Monster
Care" service agreement for both of the
District's units.

04 MBI 11

ANNUAL GIS/GPS SURVEY

$ 3,000 [ ANNUAL ]

The District has an up-to-date and fully
functional trunk sewer GIS database. To
maintain the integrity of the database, annual
data maintenance is recommended. Tasks
included in the annual maintenance are
additions and replacements of trunk sewer
facilities based on capital improvements, field
survey to acquire additional trunk sewer
information, and revisions to the trunk sewer
atlas.

This is an annual budget item.




ITEM # PROJECT TITLE FY 1112 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]
04 MBI 16 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
UPGRADE $ 236,330 [$486,330]

Most of the electrical system was installed in
1964-66 as part of the original construction of
the plant. Additional electrical equipment and
wiring was installed in 1986 when the Motor
Control Center (MCC) Building was built. Much
of the underground (UG) wiring has begun to
deteriorate due to older insulating material
technology cracking with age. The wires are
frequently submerged by ground water in the
UG vaults and UG conduits. The wiring is not
designed or rated for this type of submerged
service. As a result, there have been several
instances where the wiring has failed and
caused key equipment to go offline.

This project would replace all the wiring to the
various motors and lighting in the plant with
waterproof wire that is rated for this type of
service. In order to keep the plant operating
during this process, the wiring will be replaced
in a sequenced fashion. In addition, as-built
drawings will be created.

Several pieces of equipment have been or are
soon to be rewired to the new insulation
standard, (CCT, Influent Pumps, Secondary
Scum Pumps, Standby Generator, FFR
Pumps, etc.)

05 MBI 06

NEW CENTRIFUGE

$ 276,010 [$276,010]

The original centrifuge is no longer in service
due to major equipment failure.

The new Andritz centrifuge was delivered to
the District in April 2010, and was installed
temporarily in a drying bed dewater sludge
until the work is complete.

Brough Construction was low bidder and was
retained by a September 1, 2010 Board action
for the construction portion of this project.

Construction is scheduled to be complete in
June of 2011.

Remaining budget is carryover — primarily to
complete the construction contract. Also
included are the completed Record Drawings
and other final project documentation.




ITEM # PROJECT TITLE

I FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

06 MBI 04 PRIMARY CLARIFIER NO. 1
CATWALK AND DRIVE

$ 231,250 [$231,250]

Most of the structural members of the Primary
Clarifier No. 1 Catwalk are very poor due to
excessive corrosion due to the corrosive
atmosphere. Staff has determined that this
Catwalk will need to be completely replaced to
ensure safety of personnel.

The funds would allow for:

e the demoilition of the existing bridge;

e the installation of a new Stainless Steel
bridge;

¢ the replacement of existing galvanized
steel plates with fiberglass or stainless
steel decking;

o the refurbishment of the 20 year old
drive unit to manufacturer’s
specifications.

06 MBI 05 PRIMARY CLARIFIER NO. 2
CATWALK

$ 40,000 [ $40,000]

Due to the caustic nature of the clarifier
environment, severe oxidation has occurred to
the coating system and base metal of the
clarifier bridge and decking that was installed
in 1990.

These estimated funds would allow for
sandblasting and painting of the bridge by a
contractor along with the replacement of
existing galvanized steel plates with fiberglass
or stainless steel grating.

If staff has time to perform this work the actual
costs will be substantially less.




ITEM # PROJECT TITLE FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]
06 MBI 13  INFLUENT PUMPS GATE AND
CHECK VALVES $ 281,130 [ $281,130]

As a result of the San Simeon Earthquake, a
sinkhole developed above the 33-inch
corrugated steel influent line directly to the
south of the pumping plant. It was discovered
through video inspection that significant
infiltration exists in a 50-foot section of the line
extending from the pumping plant to the
upstream manhole.

The project was broken into 3 phases:

e Phase |, installation of 2 manholes
onsite to ease the logistics of bypassing
the headworks — STATUS: Complete

e Phase ll, coating of primary No. 1
section of splitter box, removal of the
slide gates and installation of plug
valves — STATUS: Complete

Phase Il ran into a lot of unanticipated work
due to the discovery of a severely oxidized
primary clarifier bypass pipe that required
replacement.

e Phase lll, slip line approximately 55 ft
of AG feeder from the influent plant to
the first upstream manhole, replace the
influent slide gate and replace all gate
and check valves on the four (4)
influent pumps

Phase Il has begun in FY2009-10 with the
purchase of the influent valves. Operations
staff requested the addition of coating the
influent pump wet well (not inspected since
1965), which will add significant cost to the
project. Other additions will include replacing
the Parshall flume which measures plant flow.




ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE] ]

07 MBI 14

LONG RANGE PLANT

EXPANSION

$ 243,690 [$8,493,690]

Kennedy/Jenks (KJ) developed a long-range
planning report in 2005 that addressed the
plant capacity and redundancy concerns, as
well as provided conceptual sol utions. The
result of the report was to recommend that
secondary treatment facility improvements,
including aeration tanks and a redundant
secondary clarifier, be constructed.

A Pre-Design Report was written in 2008 in
order to gain a better understanding of the
estimated construction costs and the feasibility
of a phased project.

The Report confirmed the size and location of
equipment and pipework connections. Two
aeration tanks with 295,000 gallon capacity
each, and an 87 ft diameter secondary clarifier
are planned to be added to the treatment
process. In addition the report recommended
that both pieces of equipment be constructed
at one time.

Staff hired Corollo Engineers to provide a peer
review of the KJ report with a specific eye
toward the cost estimate. KJ made their
estimate at the height of the construction
boom, while Carollo was aware of the
economic difficulties in the construction
industry. Regardless, project estimates have
been revised downward from in excess of $12
million to a more palatable $7.5 million.

This project is in the process of applying for
SRF funding and is in the environmental
review phase.

Also as part of the SRF Process, Staff is also
working on a rate study to determine if current
rates are sufficient to qualify for the loan.
Getting information from the member agencies
has proved cumbersome as well as sorting
through the custom categories. Staff will hire
student auditors to walk the District to verify
rate classification. All these activities have
delayed the rate study significantly.

This FY Budget item includes the design
portion of the project. Estimated construction
costs are projected in future years




ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

FY11-12COST  [COST TO COMPLETE]

07 MBI 16

GREASE TO GAS SYSTEM

$ 108,200 [$108,200]

Compliance with FOG programs, particularly
with regard to disposing of brown grease,
requires the availability of inexpensive and
convenient means for owners and haulers to
comply with the regulations and may reduce
illegal dumping.

Wastewater Treatment planis can uniquely
benefit from kitchen grease. Timed, direct
injection of kitchen greases into an anaerobic
digester will increase the solids digestion,
increase the production of digester gas and
increase the energy content of the gas.

The tipping fees the grease haulers will pay in
addition to the additional power generated will
help offset the costs.

Based on other District's results, this will
increase the benefit of the cogeneration unit.

08 MBI 04

PAPERWORK ARCHIVE

$ 6,500 [ ANNUAL ]

Funds would allow for the purchase of a large
format, high-speed scanner and digital media
storage devices to archive 40+ years of
deteriorating paperwork currently stored in the
FFR basement.

Staff will also investigate 3" party scanning of
materials to be archived and choose the most
cost effective method considering staff time for
scanning vs. hiring an outside service.

=



FTEM #

PROJECT TITLE FY 1112 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]
08 MBI 19 CURED IN PLACE PIPE (CIPP)
LINING OF SSLOCSD TRUNK $ 296,000 [$ 1,266,000 ]

SEWER

Video inspections of the Trunk System have
identified numerous locations which are in
need of system rehabilitation due to
degradation over time.

This budget item allows for the installation of
CIPP Liner on some high priority areas. The
CIPP Liner will aliow for a continuous joint-less
lining of the collection system and is resistant
to corrosion from domestic sewage and is
capable of withstanding static, dynamic and
hydrostatic loads over a fifty year lifespan.
System installation is by means of trenchless
technology, allowing for the liner to be inserted
into the pipe through existing manholes.

Total system rehabilitation is anticipated to
occur in stages over multiple fiscal years.
Current budget projections are worst case
scenarios and will be refined by additional
video inspection and analysis this fiscal year.

Only $15,000 was spent from FY2009-10
budget with the balance being rolled over. Staff
is planning to line a large percentage of the
“critical” sections this fiscal year.

The Funding Projections can be seen in the
ten year budget projection.




l_
ITEM #

09 MBI 01

PROJECT TITLE

I FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

FFR PUMP REFURBISHMENT

$ 110,000 [$110,000]

When the Fixed Film Reactor (FFR) was
installed, piping was furnished to
accommodate three large circulation pumps,
but only two were installed. The pumps are
responsible for pumping wastewater water up
the center column pipe located in the center of
the FFR and into the distribution arms where it
is evenly distributed over plastic media.

The pumps are variable speed pumps with the
speed controlled by variable frequency drives
(VFD) and have been in service for
approximately 12 years. One VFD was
replaced in March 2009. Given the current FFR
recirculation parameters, the pumps cannot be
taken offline without the plant operating in
upset mode.

A new pump was purchased last fiscal year
(Board Action on May 19, 2010) as well as a
new check valve (Board Action on March 02,
2011).

Staff is anticipating installing the new pump in
an existing slot before the new FY starts.

Funds will allow for:

o the overhaul of existing pumps 1 & 2,
(impellers, seals, motors);

e the replacement of the second existing
VFD;

¢ the installation of a new, third pump,
motor & VFD to provide needed
maintenance and redundancy

D



ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

I FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

09 MBI 04

VEHICLE REPLACEMENT

$ 18,500 [$18,500]

The District’'s 1997 Ford Ranger currently has
83,000 miles on it and is frequently in need of
repair.

Funds would provide for a replacement vehicle
of similar size. The old vehicle would be
declared surplus and sold or traded in to the
biggest financial benefit of the District.

As part of this project, Staff will prepare a
District vehicle plan, outlining the vehicular
needs of staff, (errands, collections system,
beach sampling, etc). If a small truck is not
required, these funds would go toward the
required vehicle.

10 MBI 05

FRONT GATE RECOATING

$ 12,000 [$12,000]

Al

The security gate was installed at the entrance
to the facility in response to neighborhood kids
having unrestricted access to the plant during
unmanned hours.

The gate’s coating system over time has
peeled exposing the base metal which has
subsequently oxidized.

The funds will pay for preparing and coating
the gate with a higher strength, longer life
system such as powder coating. It will also
cover the cost of temporary fencing during the
repair.

Staff will also look into totally replacing the
fence and opt for the least expensive option.

\3



ITEM # PROJECT TITLE

FY 1112 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

10 MBI 07 EMERGENCY RESPONSE

PLAN

$ 2,500 [$2500]

The Emergency Response Plan describes the
roles of and relationships among member

organizations as they relate to communication
and coordination during an emergency event.

Funds would pay for the review and update of
the current Emergency Response Plan (ERP)
to contain correct personnel contact
information; to be compliant with the
Standardized Emergency Management
System (SEMS) in regard to management,
operations, logistics, planning/intelligence, and
finance/administration; and to contain
appropriate cross references to the member
agency and County ERP.

10 MBI 11 O&M MANUAL AND

ASSOCIATED SOP TRAINING

$ 19,650 [$19,650]

Development of a training program for the
newly updated O&M Manual as part of the

State Water Resources Control Board and
Regional Water Quality Control Board Notice
of Violation (NOV) that the District received on
July 21, 2010.

This budget number is the anticipated amount
left from the previous FY.

10 MBI 17 DISTRICT TRUNK LINE &l

STUDY

$ 2,300 [$2,300]

PAlewardun grawrd s S seis s
iy IRy Sieee M gh s o paem

Pl ranrg saUss Yy et e tmn gy
s denugh debies o vl Cawer orey
DGy, ar atproger gl Rimg sonmertaes.

Solicit formal quotations for wastewater flow
monitoring services from area contractors and
retain the services of the winning bidder in the
not to exceed amount of $20,500 (inclusive of
the $30,500 MBI total budget).

Initiate a task-specific District based Inflow and
Infiltration Study as defined within the
discussion section of this report.

This budget number is the anticipated amount
left from the previous FY.

e



FUTURE BUDGET ITEMS
FISCAL BUDGET YEAR 2011-12

ITEM # PROJECT TITLE FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]
08 MBI 18 FLOOD GATE UPGRADE

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2012-13.

This project would include the upgrade of the
flood protection gates at the plant. Facilities will
be evaluated to determine critical buildings and
areas needed for plant operation.

In the event of a flood, it is critical that the plant
run at a basic level during a severe flooding
event. The new gates will provide protection for
these critical systems. New higher flood gates
will be installed at these critical facilities. Non-
critical systems will be left with the existing
flood protection.

Staff has prepared bid documents.

08 MBI 25

LAGOON LINING PROJECT

$0 [ $154,500 ]

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2012-13.

During normal plant operations, staff dewaters
biosolids utilizing a centrifuge and stockpiles
the dewatered biosolids in the dirt lagoon, east
of the last drying bed. The existing biosolids
drying lagoon is unpaved however underlying
the site is several feet of red rock that provides
a hard compact subsurface. During heavy
rains, rain water pools and is absorbed into the
stored biosolids, resulting in a higher moisture
content.

There have not been any specific issues with
biosolids leaching into groundwater. Creek
testing on an intermittent basis has confirmed
that there has been no negative impact on the
creek. However, recently during the
environmental review by the Coastal
Commission (CC) of the new Centrifuge
building, the CC inquired about the stockpiling
practice, whether the lagoon was lined, the
proximity to the creek, etc.

\ <



ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

I FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

To prevent the future possibility of biosolids
coming into contact with the groundwater, the
lagoon should be lined. Paving the entire
lagoon would provide a hard surface upon
which to stockpile the biosolids greatly
reducing the chance for ground water
contamination in the future, as well as provide
a method to prevent pooling rainwater from
being absorbed by the stored biosolids.

Funds would provide for the creation of bid
documents and the construction project to
pave the lagoon.

10 MBI 08

ENTRANCE ROAD LIGHT
RELOCATION

$0 [$15,000]

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2012-13.

The District’s entrance lights are in the middle
of the abandoned Honolulu Avenue as up until
recently, the District held property rights to the
middle of the Street.

Since recent the transfer of property from the
County to the District, this restriction no longer
exists.

The funds will pay for the project to move the
existing light poles nearer to the fence line to
avoid inadvertent collisions due to the
narrowness of the driveway (one light-pole was
knocked down last year).

10 MBI 10

INFLUENT SCREENINGS
TRANSPORT SYSTEM

$0 [$100,000]

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2012-13.

As the Auger Monster manufacturer’s solution
to the screening problem is generating
substantially more screenings, the problem of
transporting the bag full of screenings up a
flight of stairs is becoming a safety risk.

Staff is still investigating solutions, but the
funds will pay for a solids transport system with
or without a washer. This will transport the
solids out of the sub-grade head-works and up
to a dumpster for simple disposal.




ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE

I FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]

10 MBI 12

ARROYO GRANDE PIPE
BRIDGE RECOATING

$0 [ $175,000 ]

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2012-13.

10 MBI 13

FFR PLASTIC MEDIA
REPLACEMENT

$0 [ $1,000,000 ]

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2014-15.




I ITEM #

PROJECT TITLE FY 11-12 COST [COST TO COMPLETE]
10 MBI 14  FFR DISTRIBUTION ARM

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2014-15.

10 MBI 16

UPGRADE CO-GENERATION
FROM 150 TO 200 kW
GENERATOR

$0 [ $175,000]

This project is projected to be performed in FY
2013-14.

\ R



